Regular Meeting of the City Commission
Tuesday, December 19, 2023
7:30 p.m.

Huntington Woods City Hall
Agenda

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Commission and will be
enacted in one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Commission
member so requests, in which event the item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and added
to the Regular Agenda at the end of the items of business.

1. Regular Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023

2. Organizational Meeting of November 21, 2023

3. Approval of Warrant 407

4. Reports and Minutes

a. 2024 Historic District Commission Meeting Schedule
2024 Planning Commission Meeting Schedule
2024 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Schedule
Senior Advisory Committee — September 21, 20223
Library Advisory Board — October 16, 2023
Planning Commission — May 22, 2023
g. Treasurer's Report — October 2023

COMMUNICATIONS

1. Resignation of Todd Sperl from the Planning Commission
PROCLAMATION
COUNTY COMMISSIONER AND ELECTED OFFICIAL REMARKS
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

ITEMS OF BUSINESS
1. 2022-2023 Financial Statements — Matter of accepting the 2022-2023 Financial Statements as
presented by City Auditor Maner Costerisan.

~®ooo0CT

2. New Investment Broker Discussion: Community Unity Bank, Birmingham, MI.

3. Resolution R- 2023: Matter of approving the 2023 Contract Extension with Al's Asphalt Paving Co. of
Taylor, Ml for 2024 Pavement Resurfacing.

4. Boards, Commissions and Committee Appointments: Matter of reappointments of residents to various
Boards, Commissions and Committees.

5. Boards, Commissions and Committee Appointments: Matter of new appointments of residents to
various Boards, Commissions and Committees.
CITY MANAGER’'S REPORT
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING

Public Expression is encouraged. Comments are invited on each Agenda item when that item comes up for consideration. Matters not listed on the Agenda may be addressed
under “Public Participation”. Please be advised that the Commission Meetings are usually attended by the media and cablecast live, in addition to being re-cablecast
following the meeting. The City of Huntington Woods will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes
of printed material being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three working days’ notice to the City. Individuals with
disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City by writing or calling: Ethan Haan, ADA Coordinator, Huntington Woods City Hall, 26815 Scotia,
Huntington Woods, MI 48070, (248 581-2640). Deaf-Tel (1-248-541-1180).




Consent Agenda #1

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
MINUTES
November 21, 2023
7:30 pom.

CITY HALL
DRAFT

Mayor Paul called the Meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Paul, Mayor Pro Tem Rozell Commissioner Elder, Commissioner Olsman
and Commissioner Steinhart

ABSENT: None

City Staff Present: City Manager Wilson, Finance Director Haan, City Clerk
Barckholtz, and City Attorney Rosati

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Commissioner Oismanand seconded by Commissioner Elder to
approve the November 21,2023 agenda as presented.

Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Steinhart, Elder, Olsman
Nays: None o
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Moved by Commissioner Olsman and seconded by Commissioner Steinhart to
approve the November 21, 2023 Consent Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Steinhart, Olsman, Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

COMMUNICATIONS
None

PROCLAMATIONS




Consent Agenda #1

Mayor Paul read into the record, a proclamation honoring Commissioner Jenks for his
years of service to the Huntington Woods City Commission.

PROCLAMATION BY THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
IN HONOR OF COMMISSIONER JEFF JENKS

WHEREAS, Jeff Jenks was first elected to the Huntington Woods City Commission in
1999. He was thereafter reelected in five consecutive elections culminating in 24 years of service
on the Huntington Woods City Commission;

WHEREAS, Jeff Jenks served in multiple organizations supporting local governments in
Southeast Michigan including SEMCOG (Southeast Michigan Council of Governments) for which
he served as Chair from 2015 1o 2016;

WHEREAS, Jeff Jenks was an active participant in MML (Michigan Municipal League)
for over 20 years and also served as its President in 2009. He has been awarded an Honorary Life
. Membership in MML,;

WHEREAS, Jeff Jenks has devoted his car_t_ee_'r:: to public service including serving as the
Research Director for the Michigan Department of Civil-Rights;

WHEREAS, Jeff Jenks has demonstrated an-unwavering commitment to the residents of
the City of Huntington Woods and our City Commission. He was a strong supporter of the rights
of seniors and he helped codify the Huntington:-Woods Human Rights Ordinance which prohibits
discrimination against the LGBTQ community in 2001;

THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAiMED, the City of Huntington Woods and its Mayor
express their profound appreciation and gratitude to Commissioner Jeff Jenks for his long and
distinguished service to the City of Huntington Woods and the City Commission.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this 21* day of November, 2023 and
caused the seal of the City of Huntington Woods to be herein affixed.

COUNTY COMMISSIONER AND ELECTED OFFICIAL REMARKS

Charlie Cavel — Qakland County Commissioner

e Qakland County held nine days of Early Voting for the November 7 2023 Election. He
thanked the Oakland County Election Division for their hard work in administering the
pilot program.

¢ Noted the projects that the County has been working on over the past eighteen months
which includes after school programs, adding mental health counselors per school
district, creating a childcare scholarship program, aging in place programs, and updates to
County parks.



Consent Agenda #1

* He noted items the County is currently working that include a gun buyback program, a
home weatherization program, and a program to pay off medical debt for eight thousand
families in the county, and water hardship fund.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

e Ronald Stawiasz — 26332 York Ave,
Spoke on his continued concern with the rat infestation in the area of his home.

o Max Levine - 2079 Concord
Spoke on his concern with the flood lights located in the commercial building near his
home that are continuously shining onto his property and into his home.

¢ Robin Gold - 26320 York
Spoke on her concern with the rat infestation in the area of her home as well as the
lighting issue from the commercial building in the area.

PUBLIC HEARING N
2024 CDBG Grant Allocation and Reprogramming 0f2020, 2021, and 2022 Funds.

Mayor Paul opened the Public Hearing at 8:1 3;p_._r_ﬁ‘.

Public Comments:
None

Mayor Paul closed the Public Hearing at 8:15 p-m.

RESOLUTION-40-2023
Matter of authorizing the 2024 CDBG Allocation

Manager Wilson noted the City is eligible to receive $8,441.00 CDBG funds for Program Year
2024, City administration is recommending allocating $2,532 to wages for transportation drivers
and $5,909 to the removal of architectural barriers relative to the installation of ADA compliant
pedestrian crossing(s) on 11 Mile Rd.

City of Huntington Woods
City Commission Resolution
WHEREAS, Oakland County is preparing an Annual Action Plan to meet application
requirements for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, and other
Community Planning and Development (CPD) programs, and

WHEREAS, Oakland County has requested CDBG eligible projects from participating
communities for inclusion in the Action Plan, and



Consent Agenda #1

WHEREAS, the City of Huntington Woods has duly advertised and conducted a public hearing
as follows:

Mayor Paul opened the Public Hearing at 8:13 p.m.
There were no comments.
Mayor Paul closed the Public Hearing at 8:15 p.m.

on November 21, 2023 for the purpose of receiving public comments regarding the proposed use
of PY 2024 CDBG in the approximate amount of $8,441, and

WHEREAS, the City of Huntington Woods found that the following projects meet the federal
objectives of the CDBG program and are prioritized by the community as high priority need:

Account number Project name Amount
172160-732011 Transportation — Driver Wages $2,532
172170-731619 Remove Architectural Barriers $5,909

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Huntington Woods CDBG application is
hereby authorized to be submitted to Oakland County for inclusion in Oakland County’s Annual
Action Plan to the U.S. Department of HUD, and that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute
all documents, agreements or contracts which. re_guIt-;ffom this application to Oakland County.

Moved by Commissioner Q]Smaﬁ,"éé’cbnded by Mayor Pro Tem Rozell

Ayes: Paul, Rozell; Steinhart, Elder, Olsman
Absent: None
Nays: None

The Motion Carried.

RESOLUTION-41-2023 ‘
Matter of authorizing the reprogramming of 2020, 2021, and 2022 CDBG funds.

Manager Wilson presented the current status of the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) funds available to the City from previous Fiscal Years that have not been spent.

e 2020- $6, 299
o 2021 - $6,359
o 2022-$5942

The total $18,530 is available to the City but after discussion with Oakland County, it was
recommended that the funds be allocated back to the County’s Minor Home Repair Program for
use by Huntington Woods residents. This program is designed to provide financial assistance
with home repairs and improvements for Senior Citizens who are income eligible. Oakland
County Home Improvement has received some interest in this program from City residents.
Reallocation of multiple years of this funding through the larger County program will provide an
opportunity for use on a larger project.



Consent Agenda #1

Commissioner Comments

Steinhart:

Sought and received clarification on whether the reprogrammed funds would be allocated for
Huntington Woods residents only. It was requested of Manager Wilson that feedback be
provided to the Commission on how many residents utilized the funds.

City of Huntington Woods
City Commission Resolution
WHEREAS, the City of Huntington Woods Mayor Robert F, Paul, has duly advertised and
conducted a public hearing on November 21, 2023 for receiving public comments regarding the
proposed reprograming of CDBG monies in PY 2020, PY 2021, and PY 2022 under the
Community Development Block Grant funds (CDBG) in the amount of $18,530.00 and

WHEREAS, the City of Huntington Woods found that the following projects meet the

Federal objectives of the CDBG program and are prioritized by the community as high priority
need.

Existing (FROM) ~ PY 2020

Activity Number 731619 . _

Activity Description Remove Architectufal._Barfiers
Amount $6229.00 |

Proposed (TO) — S

Activity Number 730898 . e

Activity Description Rehabilitation; Single Unit Residential
Amount $6229.00 .

Existing (FROM) — PY 2021

Activity Number 731619

Activity Description Remove Architectural Barriers
Amount $6359.00

Proposed (TO) —

Activity Number 730898

Activity Description Rehabilitation; Single Unit Residential
Amount $6359.00

Existing (FROM) — PY 2022

Activity Number 731619

Activity Description Remove Architectural Barriers
Amount $5942.00

Proposed (TO) —

Activity Number 730898

Activity Description Rehabilitation; Single Unit Residential

Amount 5942.00



Consent Agenda #1

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Huntington Woods approved
reprogramming of CDBG Funds from PY 2020 in the amount of $6,229, PY 2021 in the amount
of $6,359 and PY 2022 in the amount of $5,942 from Activity Number 731619, Removal of
Architectural Barriers to Activity 730898, Rehabilitation; Single Unit Residential and that these
funds be administered through the Oakland County Minor Home Repair program.

Moved by Commissioner Olsman, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Rozell

Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Steinhart, Elder, Olsman
Absent: None
Nays: None

The Motion Carried.

RESOLUTION R-42-2023
Matter of consideration to approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the proposal from
DA Central for City Hall and Election Cameras in the amount not to exceed $8174.46.

Manager Wilson presented the proposal noting the existing security camera system at City Hall
is in excess of ten (10) years old. It has worked well over that period of time, but the technology
is old and failing more of the than is acceptable along with repairs becoming more difficult.
Additionally changes in election laws now require 24/7 video monitoring of all election drop
boxes. The City has been able to meet the requirement with the existing camera system.
However, with the frequent failure City Administration does not feel it is wise to go into the
2024 election cycle with three elections and the current camera system. The current proposal
would update and modernize the existing City Hall surveillance system and also provide video
surveillance of all our election drop boxes: _There would be a series of three cameras with one
monitoring the east entrance, one in the "1ob15y that will monitor both interior entrances and the
internal drop box and one monitoring the external drop box on the west side of City Hall. All
cameras can be monitored in real time and all recordings will be backed up to a server.

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Olsman to
approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the proposal from DA Central
for City Hall and Election Cameras in the amount not to exceed $8,174.46.

Commissioner Comments

FElder:

Thanked administration for including the DET questions in the proposals and seeing that this is
now consistent information, should the City review the information and tweak what DEI
information is being asked to improve capturing more diverse talent.

Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Steinhart, Elder, Olsman
Absent: None
Nays: None

The Motion Carried.



Consent Agenda #1

RESOLUTION R-43-2023
Matter of consideration to approve the Local Governing Body Resolution for Charitable Gaming
Licenses for the Berkley High School Choir.

Moved by Commissioner Elder and seconded by Commssioner Steinhart
to approve the Local Governing Body Resolution for the Charitable
Gaming Licensed for the Berkley High School Choir,

Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Steinhart, Elder, Olsman
Absent: None
Nays: None

The Motion Carried.

2024 CITY COMMISSION MEETING DATES

Mayor Paul noted the Budget Workshop has been moved to April 30, 2024.

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Elder
to approve the 2024 City Commission Meeting Dates as amended.

Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Stemhart Olsman, Elder
Absent: None .
Nays: None = .=

The Motion Carried. "?_lf

CLOSED SESSION n

Consideration of a Closed Session to dlscuss pendmg litigation, Margolts v. City of Huntington
Woods, Oakland County Circuit Court caseno. CA: 22-196799-NO, in accordance with the
Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.268(e), as an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the
position of the City.

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Olsman
to move into Closed Session to discuss pending litigation, Margolis v. City
of Huntington Woods, Oakland County Circuit Court case no. CA: 22~
196799-NO, in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.268(e),
as an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
City.

Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Elder, Steinhart, Olsman

Absent: None

Nays: None
The Motion Carried.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

¢ The DPW is working hard to pick up the remaining leaves. It was a late season for leaves
falling so the cleanup will continue through the first week of December.
e The audit report will be presented at the December City Commission meeting.



Consent Agenda #1

» City Hall had new cubicles installed last week providing better workspace for employees.
He thanked Finance Director Haan on his hard work as project manager as well as City
staff for their hard work getting the job completed.

s There will be a roll off dumpster in the City Hall parking lot over the holiday season for
residents to easily recycle cardboard.

¢ The November 7, 2023 election went well. Thanked City staff and Oakland County for
their hard work.

» Thanked Commissioner Jenks for his time served on the City Commission.

o There will be a tree lighting near the Recreation Center utilizing clear lights.

e There will be Boards and Commission interviews held prior to the next meeting. He will
work with the Commission to find a suitable date for everyone.

e City Administration will work on a charter amendment for the November 2024 ballot to
move the Organizational Meeting to a later date to address the election certification being
pushed out after the passing of Proposal 22-2.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Rozell:
None

Olsman: S
Welcomed Jessica Steinhart to the Commission. =

Elder: L
Welcomed Jessica Steinhart to the Commission

Steinhart:
None

Paul:
None

Moved from regular meeting into closed session at 8:37 p.m.
Returned from closed session to the regular meeting at 8:42 p.m.
Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Olsman
to accept the advice of the City Attorney in the case of Margolis v. City of
Huntington Woods and Evan Shartsis’s Mediation Summary.
Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Elder, Steinhart, Olsman

Absent: None
Nays: None



Consent Agenda #1

The Motion Carried
ADJOURNMENT:

Moved by Commissioner Olsman and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Rozell, to
adjourn the regular City Commission meeting.

Ayes: Paul, Rozell, Steinhart, Elder, Olsman
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried, meeting adjourned at 8:43 p.m.

Heidi Barckholiz, City Clerk



CONSENT AGENDA #2

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, November 21, 2023
City Hall
7:00 p.m.

DRAFT

Mayor Paul called the Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Paul, Commissioner Elder, Commissioner Olsman, and
Commissioner Rozell

ABSENT: None

City Staff Present: City Clerk Barckholtz, Finance Director Haan,
City Manager Wilson

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Commissioner Elder and seconded by Commissioner
Rozell to approve the agenda of the November 21, 2023
Organizational Meeting as presented.

Ayes: Paul, Elder, Olsman, and Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

SWEARING IN CEREMONY

City Clerk Barckholtz gave the Oath of Office to re-elected Mayor Bob Paul and
Commissioner Michell Elder and newly elected Commissioner Jessica Steinhart.

Commissioner Steinhart entered the meeting at 7:07 p.m.

RESOLUTION R-38-2023
Mayor Pro Tem Appointment




Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and supported by Commissioner Elder to

appoint Commissioner Rozell as the Mayor Pro Tem from November 2023 to
November 2024 and appoint Commissioner Olsman as Mayor-Pro Tem from
November 2024 to November 2025.

Upon said Resolution being put to a vote, the City Commission voted
thereon as follows:

Ayes: Paul, Elder, Olsman, Steinhart and Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion carried.

Moved by Commissioner Elder and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Rozell to adjourn the Organizational Meeting of the City Commission.

Ayes: Paul, Elder, Steinhart, Olsman and Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

The Organizational Meeting of the City Commission adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Heidi Barckholtz, City Clerk

Robert F. Paul, I, Mayor



Jipne [0y 01 109(qns ‘pred pue pasordde oq 01 pHS.H9 ] 1$ JO Junouwre oy ut ] yBnoxy) | safed Uo €707 ‘58 PQUIAA(T PUB £TOT

‘@81 ToquI2A0N Usemiaq pred pue ¢707 ‘L1 12qu2ds(] £q anp 1oday uonnqLusy A[qeied SJUN020Y oY) U0 PI)SI] S8 SIUSWISINGSIP PUL

SI9JSURn payoeyE oY) iRl Jouorssruo)) Aq pepoddng . IQUOISSTILIO,) AQ PIAOIA]
NOLLNTOSHYA
LOV# INVIIVA
WHLI VANHIDV

¢# epuaby juasuo)



A BZT8LT SAITddNS Mdd OTT SHITAANS TYI¥AIWI LP9TY LIGLY 9 £202/¢2/11
00°02%
A 00°0TE INTHESNENIEY HIVdTd WEMHS
A 0070712 INAHESNENIEY HIVdEY JEMES AHSHAD MUTH LGZ0T GTSLE 9 £202/22/11
A Z207€62 SADIYHD OMI ALTHORLOY WHIYM SHNYI IYHID ¥ELOT GTGLY 9 €202/22/11
A 8%°LT SEITAANS NEHOLIM HITAYHS OO NOUH0D 6150 FICLY S £202/22/17
A 00°00% WI90dd AdvdEdIT SHNEOd HAIR R80T ETSLE g £Z0Z/EZ/TT
A 00T08L'T SNINIVEL SNOIIVEEd0 dWnd SNOILOTOS ONINIVAL ADNIOTIENI Z$91T ZI8LE g £Z02/22/T11
00°9T
A 007G ANQI®Y HYEO0Ed
A 0C°TT ANOITY WYEO0¥d SYWOHL ¥NQ4 D8IN TISLY 9 A TAFATAS
A 96768 SENTT HOI¥3SIa O fSHOIAYAS WOOWTIHL NOLSYH FETIT 0TGLE 2 £20C/2C/TT
A 00°00S punjyey puod ad LICHIHA OYIMK A0 SHWOH WQ OSIN GOSLY g €20Z/22/1T
A £1°212°2 0806 Z8BE GZZE GE094 IDOV SEOIAMES IIAEHD IOJEC ZFWOH TLOTT 80SLE 9 CT0E/CE/TT
A FOTIS INIWASHAGWINE ESNEDIT €., MAEIINYHD HENDEOY dIAYd pSoTT LOSLE 9 ceoe/ze/it
A 997162 SHITI4ANS TYIMOLINED ONI NOLSNIHIMOM-TIYANTID TOSLO 9N L 9 EZ0C/22/1T
61 L¥S‘E
A ETTZET 1S - YILOOS §2€9Z - QTI¥E 2200 COOT# IODV
A ETTZET YIIODS S1¥9Z - 6565 95271 000TI# IDIV
A 9L°80S§ ATIK TT "M G54L2T - L809 95271 000T# ID0¥
A ObTTEPS FTIHN TT "M S6LZT - £E¥022066920T+# IDDY
A S8°VLE YIIODS G189Z - 8LI9 9SZT 000T# Id0¥
A 21784871 IS - YIZODS §2£9Z - 69FE 2200 QOO0T# IDDY AOUENT SHEAWNSNOD 0F000 COSLE 9 £202/22/17
SETLT
A (B°8T ADIATHS IV XTIMHEM
A Zv ZZ ADIAMES I¥H ATHEHEM
A GSTLE HOTAYES THMOL/IVH ATIEEM
A 8T'€¢ HOIAMES LY ATTIEEM TE# NOTIVHOJHOD SYINID SELLD pOS LY 9 £20Z/22/11
A 0D795L7Z SNOIZVINDTIVD/STINSOTINSIA 4340 SESIAMES WONVHASNI % LIJENMg 2140 6YE0T E05LY 9 £202/22/1°T
A 987 L&Z SOVd/AIALIVE MOIVTITIIYEIdaa SYENI¥Yd OTMMYD 9€£071T Z0GLE 9 £202/22/1T
A LEFOB'G 009-08%09% 400¥D HOIW A0 (TEIHS "NTd/SS0uD 301 LZO00 10GLF 9 £20zZ/22/1T
T8 9FE‘OL
A 087295 6000-5F0900L00# dN0ED
A BZTLTOLS 0100-550900L004 40090
A EST3CT'ZT §000-5F0900L00%# J00¥D HOTH 0 (UTETHS ENTH $S04¥D FNTH FGLLO QUSLE 9 £202/22/17
A 05°290°1 SANd dIHSYUHEREN $Z202 SHTAOTANH 40 ALHIDOS NYOTYHWY 1ZETT E6bLE 9 £202/22/11
0Z°6LY
A 06751 S¥O¥d E0I
A LETOL SHAZINYOMO MSEG/IASN0W/TIVOdi=Ed SSETHHIM
A 86768 ASNOH/CUYOHAET SSETHEIM
A TBTEB INSAT GNYTIZGNOM SHINIM
A SV VE INEAT ONVTIEANOM SHINIM
A TT %21 SHITAAAS HEDIAAC ONI SHDIAWES TYLIAYD NOZYWY TG60T BEVLY 9 £202/22/17
LJOV 4¥ - MNVE dVISOVTIA 9 jueg
JUNOUy uvotadriossg SWEN JOPUIA IOPUSA AOBUD yuedg SIBI HOBUD

0T/1

gpoonuclbuTiuUnyg :gd
NATINGS 328
WY €€:1T €20c/C1/21

£Z02/80/21 - €20Z/8T/TT WOMA HIV¥d MDHHD

1sbeg SAO0OM NOLONILNAH A0 ALID ¥04 YEISIDEL MDEHD



O£ B9%“5E9
A T5°E€68B7LET gd) WATYS - NOILOMNEISNODEY INIWAAYd €207
A YETTTT'EE 05 F¥OMEHEd NOIIONMISNODEY INIHIAYI £70T
A BSTIPS’SS IINIT ALID} NOIIOAMISNOOEY INENIAYd £707
A BLTB0T'S0T Ol WYHEEYM) NOIIONYISNODTY INEWIAVA £207
A LZTETT'WLE HOISNIINNH) NOIIDNYISNODTY INAWIAYA £20T
A ZBTILE'SE H 0L HT¥aNAE) NOTIOMEISNOD INIWIAYA €202 OTT DNIIVAVOXE ANITONINAS YEGTT BECLE 9 £202/82/1T
A ELTRIT TIIW IT "M SLLZT - WIVTY NYOIHDIW - STM¥I IVEED TOYIINGS 56070 LESLE 9 £202/22/T1
67708061
A 00°9ZL°BIT HISYM QI¥A % ‘STTEVIDAOEY ‘HSNAEM DISVd
A 6T FSE STYIDHEES WHFOLOO ALTHCHINY AMEACOTMM HOWAOSHTE D08 60200 SESLE 9 £202/22/1T
79°006
A BOTPST $¥17340S Mad
A 65°ZTLT SEITAANS MAG
A ¥67£95 SHEOAINA Mdd NOTIWNOdN0D TIVHS £BTTT SEGLE 9 £202/22/7T
A 65776 EONYNIINIVH TYNDIS OIJAVYI  AINOCD ONYTNYO MOE NOISSIWWOD d¥0d LOFOO FEGLE 9 £202/22/11
A D576GE SNI ¥IHSINONIIXE/SIHOIT ADNHOHMEAE TYONNY ALTMODES ¥ FEId Q90D QR 9%0TT £EGLY 9 £202/22/17
£E T8V /ET
A BGELE SEDIAFES NOIIVHOLSHY - NYHDUOE §1807T
A GETLO9YTIT SEDIANES NOILVHOLSTY - NYHDEOT T80T SEANYETD AYHAODTH £S9TT TECLE g £202/22/11
A 9E°TEEF FEONWAOSNIT TYINEG/NCISTA INYEHOD FONVEASNI BAIT T¥dIONTEd 987107 TESLE 9 £202/22/11
A GZ7188 SYIVAME WOIYANTHE AdV§dIT ANVAWOD HOLVAWIY $1LO $8£80 DESLY ) £202/22/171
A BTTLEE'T NOILYTIVISNI /AMHATTHC TTDTEND IHTILAO SIDACOYd HOIHLO BE6PO 6TELE Y £zoz/2z/T
A 00°00£°S $ANA dTHSYIERER ¥202 2088Y QIV TYALOW ALNAOD QNYIMYO Z8L80 87GLY 9 £202/22/171
95°T60 ‘0E
A 067LE6 AV ANIQYN - SOWITIN SPE ¥d £202
A 68°188°Z GATE HIWONEE - SO¥TIIN SPE ¥d £202
A L579T2E WA MOJEMEE - HOVTIIN SPE ¥d 0Z0Z
A 88°0B8TZ @ EMOMEWHEd - FOYTIIN ShE ¥4 £202
A ZEFSTIT T8 WIT¥S FOVTIIN SPE ¥a £202 SOVEA 3 MYMON TEE00 LTSLE 9 £202/28/11
A 00°0SL'S NYRSHOH p18071 IV SuIVANd dumas SYFHIONE NOSTEN L6500 9260 g £202/22/11
A £T°E6E’T WY¥90dd DIMIDATE 303 / THIHR 95790 €ZSLD g £202/22/T1
A 00°SS¥ SETIL 05 RMESUON ALID ANIUVH 88860 PEGLY 9 £20Z/22/11
A 00°00£°¢ ONITIIS §5FIo0¥d 1140W NYSINALS0D SENYH GSTTT £25LF g £202/22/T1
A 00 00€ HYMD0dd AMYEdIT HIN0T ONIH P¥560 TTELE ) £202/22/11
A 9929 saTNg IHOTT 00 ATddNS ONIIHDIT 0TT00 1Z5L% % £202/72/171
A 00°9I8°€ FOLOMIISNI WRYS~Y~dH0L TAYY-¥-dWAar 0LB50 0Z5LF 9 £202/22/11
ShERY
A O0TFET SIMYd CIOY
A ¥0°6S SIMYd QLAY
A ¥6°50E SINY¥d CLOY
A 66705 SIM¥d QLOY
A 8¥°E6 SIMYd OLOY §Idvd QIOY §.3OL £EF650 £T6LY 9 £202/22/11
A S8TEEZ SEITIANG MaQ ONI EOIAMAS SNITIIS EIVISYEINI 55TF0 8IGLT g £20Z/22/11
LL7 88T
A BFTOIIT SEITAANS MAQ
LUnoOWY uotaidrioseg SWwey IOpuUsSA IopuUsA Yoy yueqg s3Rd AosUD

spocmucibuTiuny :gg
NATIAEE :I98(
WY €€:1T £202/21/¢21

£E202/80/21 ~ €Z0Z/8T/TT WOMA EIVA MOEHD

0T/z :@bed SAO0M NOLONILNOH AC ALID €04 dALSIOEY MOEHD



ALTMOHLOY MM&WS SHAYT IVIYD

Z0°¢£62 SHDMYHD OMI ¥5L07T Z9CLY 9 £202/22/77
8% LT SHITIINS NHEHILIM ADTAGHES dOOd NOGHOD ¥6TS0 T9CLY 9 £202/22/11
c0°00¢ WEDH0Ed AYYIdIT SANGOI HATH ¥8801 09ELY e £202/22/T11
0eT0e9L'T ONINIYL SNOTIVEEIO dRWNd SNOTLOTOS ONINIVYEL ADNEDIIWA 28911 6GGLE 9 E202/22/1T
0091
0074 ONNdET WYEDO0dd
CO0°1TT QNAdHEd WYED0Ed SYHWOHL ¥NAOH DEIN 8GSLY 9 £202/2Z2/11
96" 68 SHENIT HOLV¥ASIA DT YSEIIAYES WODHTHL NOLSYE PETTT LESLY 9 £202/22/11
00° Q08 pungzey puog Jd LIOMLEd OdLdW A0 SHEROH WJ PDSINW 9EGLE 9 £202/22/11
ET° 2122 0806 8BE SZZt SEQ9# I2IV¥ SEDIAGAS IIdMED ICdHd EHCOH TLOTT SCGLE 9 £202/22/11
0TS LNEHESENGWIHNT ESNEOIT S, ¥OdIINTHD WENDE0Y CIAYd FSOTT PSCSLE 9 £302/22/11
99° 16T SHITAINS TY¥IYOLINYL ONI NOLONIHIEOM-TTYINTED T08LO 8oLk 9 £702/22/11
51 LPS’E
ET°CET Ls - ¥ILOOS G2£9Z ~ OTFE 2200 000T# IDDY
ET 2ET YILODS SGTIF9Z -~ 676G SGZT Q00T# I2DY
9L7 808 TIW TT "M GSLZT - L8809 8G62T 000T# IDDW
0%~ T¥S 1IN TT "M S6LZT ~ £%0TZ0669Z0E+% LOOVW
S89°PLE WILODS §1892 ~ BLTY 2G2T 00O0T# LIO0V
21-858'1 1§ -~ ¥ILOOS G2£92 - 69FE ZZOO 000T# IODW ADYENA SYHNNSNOD 0¥000 ZhaLk 9 £202/22/11
GETCLT
087 BT HOIAGHS IWW XIMEHM
Z8°¢¢ HOINGHS LW ATTMEEM
EGT L6 HOIAYIS TUAMOL/IWW ATMEEM
BT £E FOINGUS IWHW XTHEEM Te# NOIIVEOLd0D SYINID SELLO TSLLY 9 £2Z0Z/EZ/TT
0o-9sL'e SNOTEVTIADTYD/SAENS0TOSIC B0 SHOTAMES FONVINSNI % LIAUNHED ZT4dD 6p60T JEGLY g EE0Z/28/1T
$8°L6E SAYd / AELING HOLVITIEd T I3 SYANIEYd OIg¥yD SE0TT orsLy 9 £e0e/Ze/ 1L
LE"F0B'6 (09-08F709%# 4N0¥ED HOIW 40 dTHIHS ENTI/S8045 d0td L2000 BRGLY 9 £202/28/1T1
T9°9%€ 0L
08" 295 6000-5¥0200L00# 40092
8T LZ9'LS 0T00-5¥0900L00# 4NCYD
£6°9G6T17°21 B000-G¥0900L00# d00ED HOIW 40 CFIHIBS ANTI §804¥5 dNid FELLO LGl g £202/22/17T
06°290°T SHNQ dIHSYHAWHAW ¥#Z0¢ SHYHAOTAHWHE 20 ALIIDOS NYDIUHHWY TEETT SPSLE 9 £202/22/11
0T 6LF
06°<T SMo¥Yd EDOI
L6 0L SYTZINYINEO MSHEA/ESAOW/IIYOHAEN SSHTHIYEIM
86°68 HSAOW/QIYOHAEY SSETHEIM
T8°E8 INEAN ONYTIHINOM YHINIM
£E¥Y°"F6 INEAY ONYTIAINOM YHINIM
TT°FZ1 SHITd4NS HDIAJIC ONI SHDIAYES TYLIAYD NOZWYWY TS60T GFSLY 9 EC02/22/11
A £676F1 HTEEO WTEVD aNV LANGHEINI MOM G8ZLO bPrSLY S £202/22/11
A 897689 SILE¥d WIDIHEA 0D ATIdd0S ZI¥YONIEM 6EZ00 TFGLE 9 £202/22/11
A OOSTLTRT FOIDNALSNT NOISSHS DNINYL dALTYM WI93d 8vL90 CFSLY g £T02/22/11
Q0" LES
A Q07 29¢ AEHALDEY VIVd/HNOIIDHLIOYMS daoIs
A Q00°GLT INIOd SSHDOY SSHETHHIM ONI €04 S8ETT TFSLY 9 £202/28/11
A Q0708 INEHASINEWIEY dSH4I0IT 8, dnHAdNTHD SNOTINA SYWOHL GEe9TT OvSLy ] E20Z/22/11
A Q0°GZT SHIOTOMONS NYHMONS X0OH N¥S0S CESTT SEGLY 9 €202/22/11
JUNOURY uoradiiossd SWEN IOPUIA TopUBA HOBUD jueg 238 A28YD

0T/€

raberd

mUOOBﬁOp.@G.ﬂUGSm tq4a
NETINGS :I9sn
WY €€:T1T €20Z/2T/2T

EZ0Z/80/2T - €20Z/8T/TT WONA HIVA XMDHEHO
$ACOM NOLONIINNH A0 ALID €04 dALSIDAY MOFEHD



SLTPOT HTITW TT "M SLLZT ~ WYY NYDTHOIW - SEAVT IVEYD TOYLINOS S60%0 FEGLY 9 €202/22/11
627080761

00" 9ZL'BT HISEM JE¥A 3 ‘STIAYIDADEYE ‘E50ddd DISVE

6Z°FSE SIVIDHIS dHIOLDO ALTYOHLINY AdHAODHY dD¥NCSHEE D08 60200 EHELT 9 £202/22/1T
797006

60°F9T SHITIANS Mdd

68°ZLT SHITANS Mdd

F6 €99 SWACJIND Mdd NOILYI0ddaod HUYHS ERPTTT Z8GLY g £Z02/22/11
657276 HONYNIINIVA TYNDIS DI4dVdL ALNNOOD ANYIMYO d02 NOISSTIWWOD Jv¥0y LO¥OO 18GLE g £202/22/11T
087 G8E SNI ¥MHHSTINONILXKI/SIHDIT ADNEDMEWE THANNY ALTENDES 3 EYEIA QU¥AR QUY 9%0TT 08SLY 3 €Z0g/22/11
EETEF'ET

86°ELE SEHDIAYES NOTILYIOLSHY - NYWIEOH SI80T

GETLO9'ET SHOIAMES NOLIVHOLSHY - NYWOHOd SI80T SYENVHTID AJEACDHY EGSTT GLSLY 9 £202/22/11
9E°TE6 ¥ HONYEASNT TYINEI/NOISIA ANYIHOD HONTINSNT HATT TYIIONIHd 98101 BLGLY 9 €20Z/22/11
52°188 SYIVAIT HOLYAWTE AdvdadlT ANYJROD YOLYAHTH SILC F8EBO LLSLY 9 £z0T/2Z/1T
67" L66°T NOXIWTIVLSNI / AEEATTHG TTIDTEND LUTLOO SIINA0Ed UDTAHC 8E6RO ALELY 9 £20E/¢2/1T
0o 00E‘E SHAA JdTHSHHEWIW $20¢ 08s¥ AT¥ TYNLAW ALNNOSD ONYTHYC ¢8LB80 SLSLE 9 £20Z/22/11
95 TE0'0F

06" LES AW ENIJYN - ED¥TITIH S¥E ¥d €207

68 T8E'Z aaTd HIEANIH - FOVITIN SkE ¥d £20T

LGT91Z7¢ dd QEOddEEH - EOWTITIW S¥€ ¥4 0207

§8°0¥8°'12 09 TACHEWEd -~ IDVITIN SPE ¥d £207

ZE'VST'T qd WITYS IDVITIN SPE ¥4 £207 SONVIE 3 MYMON TEE00 PLELE 9 £202/2T/11
00" 0SL78 NYRDHE0d FI180T &Y S¥IVAEY YHMIAS SYHHIOEH NOSTHN L6500 CLELE 9 £202/22/11
€T E6EY WYdo0dd OIdLOaETd d0H/YIHIHA 8v190 TLELE 9 £202/22/TT
0o"Gs¥ SHIEL 00 AdHESYENN ALID INITUWH 88860 TLeLy 9 £202/22/17
00" 00€"S DNITITE SSTDOMd LIANY N¥STAHLEOD dENWH 6GTTT OLSLE g £202/22/TT
00 00¢E W400dd AgvddIl JINOT DNIW FPSE0 69CLE 9 £202/22/11
ey Zs S99 LHDIT 00 ART440S DNILHDIT 0TT00 B9CLE 9 ggoe/ee/1t
00 918’¢ HOLDNYISNT VHVE-Y-dRNOL YW -~ dHL 0L6G0 LY9CLE 9 ggoezsee/it
Sy Ev9

00" FET SEY¥Yd OLNY

¥0 8¢ SL¥¥d OLO¥Y

P6°90E SI¥¥d OLOY

66° 0% SEEv¥d OLNY

g%t SL¥Yd OLNY SI¥Yd OLNY §."0r £¥6F0 99CLY 9 E20T/22/TT
§8°EEd SEIT4ANS Mdd ONI FDIAYNES IDNITIIE HIVISTELNT 65TIFO S9ELY 9 £20Z/22/1T
LL"88C

8% °0T1 SHITIANS Mdd

62 8LT SHIT4dNS Mdd 1T SAITEAAS THIHEAWT L¥F9TT PacLy 9 geoz/ze/11
00° 029

00°01g LINAHESHNGATN AIvdHd HEMES

00012 INHWESINEWTIEY YIvdHY JEMES AASEND MUK LSEZ0T E9SLT 9 £20e/22/11
JUNLOUY ﬂOHNQH,Hme.Q Suiel IopuUaA TOPpUIA HosUD Hued 218d ¥o:2Ud

o01/%

1abeg

SPOOMUORIDUTIUNY €d
NATIOET X298
W¢ €€:1T £202/21/21

£202/80/21 - €Z0Z/8T/1T1 WCEd HIVd MIEHD
5d00M NOLONILNNH H0 ALID d0d JHELS5IDHE HDHHD



007585 SHHONNT ¥YOINMS

0E"BT HONOT dosIadidns dIdl dOINES

8E 709 LHOIN ¥dD ¥OJd YHNNIC

00791 4THL ATHIE AEMHDIVT

00° 6% SHHONNT JdOINES

1E°¥8 dORSMEOM VAT NEHL H0d YZZId

00759 SHHDNAT MOINFS

LET9T SMOYNS KIdYd NEIMOTIVH

F6° ¢S SHITA4NS TAVID TOOHDSHEA

08" 1€ SHITAANS 1A¥YD TOOHDSHEd

T9°8¢ SMOILS INI¥d

£6°EC HAIM ANY SAYES NAJOOM

GZ"GoT ONILEHEN TIDNNOD MUEL H0d YZ2I1d

00" 68 SHHEONNAT YOINAS

00" 0L IHMSIL H¥MLVEHL MOOYEMOOYHN

00" 05¢E SSYID ¥dD

66°08 SHIT44AS Id¥

8L L2 HA dO0d /WNNEED DNTAYHS

66791 AITLOES

00" 06 SEANG JTHSHIENIN ¥TY

e gL SAEYIISOd IIGIHXE S¥nnId 09

ooT98 MOO" AEUVHEHEIT dH0d SHIMO0D

95791 NOILAHEDEY SISITHEY Y04 SMNIWA/SMOYNS

007 0E NOIIJHOHY SISITEVY d04 SMNIYA/SMOYNS

BE"G NOILdEDEY SISITYUY ¥M0d SMNIMO/SMOWUNS

L TE JASENGHIET - QH50 dHX0TAWE

L2 0% QYO0 ENIHOWVH Ad40D

00 06 ALID HHI A0 HI¥YIS

C9°F9 SHITAANS AddNOYT

0 E849 HSNC0H YHEWYZ dNW¥ Z19Y0

96768 HHAAQD

05" 86 SHITAdNS NOHDLIX

00" 9€EE ¥ ENIZVOVH E09EHACT S0 YEEWYHD ASTMYEY

T0 086 INEWNEAILEY SHNEL J4d0 904 SHITIINS/AMYD

9C°E¥ ANILEEA NOSISIWWOD ALID ¥MOJd BEIIAOD

21 LY HONHIEANGD THH - ¥¥D ALID ¥0d S¥YD

g1 1gY HAONIIIENOGD THH 404 THLOH

£ L HONEEHANCD THHW - ¥¥D ALID ¥Od S¥D

etk qnoTy AATIVHID HHOa¥

c0°0T1 HI2IHEA INUWEDHCANE HI0D d0d HSYM d¥D

BETLET HONMYEINOD YOISKW ¥0Ji TILoH SAYYD IIAdB¥ED ¥SIA ALID 986071 {358 9 €202/682/1T
E676FT HI49YD HIGY0 qNY LINJHEINI MOM SG2LO T6SLY ] £202/22/11
997 6£9 SIMYd HTDIHEA Q0 ATdANS ZTEVONTIHM 6EZ00 Q6SLF 9 £202/22/17T
06" LTR T FOLOOEISENE NOISSHES HNIMYYH HALTYM YHEG 8¥LA0 SHOLY 9 £202/22/11
00" LES

00" 29¢ 2AEAQDEY YINA/NOTIOHIOES daoid

00 GLT INTOE SSEDOY SSETHYIM ONI ‘E€DA S8ETT BBELY 9 £202/2¢/11
0008 INEHHESHAFNIEY HSNEDIT S, YNHAAOYHD SNOTAAE SYHOHL . S&9TT LBELE 9 £202/22/11
00" 62T SHIOTOMONS NYHMONS X044 N¥sSNS CESTT 9BCLE 9 £202/22/11
0E°89% ‘GES

TS £68/LET Fd} WAIYS ~ NOILDNEISNOOTE INAWEAYd £202

FAR A YA 0L EMO99WEd NOILDEISNOOEY INIWIAYA £202

85 T1%G 789 IIWIT ALID) NOILDNYISNOOTY INAWEAYd €202

8L 60E 60T 0L WYHZIYM) NOIIDNYISNOOMY INIWNHAYL €207

LT 6TZT'FLE NOIONIINAH) NOIIDAYISNODTE INTWEAYI €202

78 1L¥ ‘cE H OL HIYANTEH) NOIIONYISNOD INIWHAYS £207Z DT DNILVAVOXE ANITONIMAS PESTT CECLT 9 £20Z2/82/11
Junouy uotadraose(d SUEN JIOPUSA JOPUBA HoBYD yueyg saed MDoBYD

spoomuclbuTiIUNE 1gd
£202/80/2T ~ €20Z/81/11 WOYd HIVQA ¥IFEED NITINTSE :I9sn

0T/¢ :sbeg STOOM NOIONILNAH AC ALID ¥Od HHLSIDHEY MDEHD WY €€°TT £€202/21/2T



LT E0’T EONWHOSNI ALITISVSIA/HIIT QHOSLYYH HHI YTLLO E09LY ] £Z0Z/0E/TT
00°30T aNOITE SSYID CTIIDIDITY DEID BSFTT 809LY 9 EZ0Z/0E/TT
POTELY 81¥vd FIDIHZA FOTAYES OROV YVEA 000D SLGTT LOSLE 9 £C02/0E/11
007 000°T SNOILDHEESNI ONIQIINd DT SHUNYME ENIYOd 05601 ELEYR. ] £Z202/0E/11
00 05¥ TOYINOD ISEd ONI DELI0DE 9E500 SIEA ] £20Z/0E/T1
8% 68S

£€£°092 STYIMELYW 09I

127962 STYIMELVIE “DYID

¥6bE STYIELYW ° 09I OOWET S¥C00 FO9LE 8 €20Z/0£/1T
0075z ETINYH 40 ONI NOIONIHIMOM-TTYANTED TOSL0 E09LE ) EC0Z/0E/TT
00”00 SITVIILIS 1INEEd ONINEYd 5Z0T AETATONEAT STYMNHI 100D Zrs0T zosLy 9 EC0Z/CE/TT
517098 SHEITEANS Mdd NOILSENNOD §,dCLOVEINGD 6LZ00 T09L% 9 £T0Z/0E/TT
€07 966 SHIOAINA MdJ ‘00 ONIHIOTR §.MOIDWEINGD 27050 Q09L? 9 £20Z/06/17
00°89L JIHSETONTH INZRNGIACD PECT TIDRACD QEHSHEIYM JIATE NOINITO £EEZC 655LF 9 £20Z/0E/T1
SETZLT

08781 HOTAMES I¥H ATHEEM

Zs-ze TOTAYES I¥R ATHEEM

BT € HOIAMES I¥H ATHEEM

557 L6 HOTAMES TEMOL/ LYK XIMIAM TE# NOIIWNOSIOD SYINID 9ELLC BESLY 9 £20Z/08/1T
9T LTI syo08 ONI ONTNIYET FOVONED 62211 LESLE 9 £20Z/08/1T
00°0ST AL10d WI¥0d HOTAYES NOLIWLINYS §.H0d L1TE0 9ESLY 9 £202/0E/1T
007 0S€ ISSTHAOD AYETTYD SSET - ONIINIVE 0 ITYS THSMONEY] VEVEIVE PRSI 65 LY 9 £202/08/1T
177 €68 GELIN 91400 NOTLYAONNT OHITSAY LEV60 bESLY 9 £202/0E/11T
T6°575°T

667271 SIHDIT HOSNES

£1°27T Su00E

§%°22 $3008 AIVEAIT

BY¥¥ $¥00E

co Lz SM00E

6L 8 §3008 AMVEEIT

85 BLS SH008 RMVEEIT

1671 SO0 RMVEEIT

95 ¢¢ §ATTIANS/SHOOE RIVEEIT

987 1T SEIT40S RYWEAIT

€696 SEITddNs RUVEAIT

9z 001 SEITIENS AUYEAIT

0T ¥F SHITI40S/SHOCE RUVIEIT

L6 EF $TTTIANS/SHOCE RUWEEIT

ALk $TIT4ANS ¥ T2d

66°LE SHUITIANS ¥ AEd ONI SEOIAMES TYIIAYD NOTYWY 18601 £asLt 9 £202/0E/1TT
00 DSL'8 INSWESENEHT Y IYAR WHMIS ANSUND IR L8201 ZELLE ] £202/L2/11
9ETLLO L

L6 9bE SNOILDTTE ¥OZ SI¥IHS ALID

sT g STE0YE S0¥d NIZLSMIY

00 0TL SNOIS 1004

PETES $300H

69°29¢ SIMIHS-I TIDNNOD NFEL

00-ZEL ENOZ d¥Z O dTYL NIEL ¥od INEHAYd TYNIJ

0C° 8% ANGZ Y% I¥ YEIY TENINEAQY 904 SM00S

€691 LNNODOY WOCE

66°T1€5 SEITdEnS A¥d AVH

£6°'#9¥ 4741 dTEIE XEAHOIVT
aunowy uoTi3dIIDsaeq swEN lopusa Iopusp No9UD yuey ajeq Yo8un

0t/9

1ebeg

£Z0Z/80/2T = €202/87T/1TT WOEA HIVQ MDEHD

SA00M NOLDNILNOH A0 RLID ¥MOd MALSIDHEA MDHHD

spoomuoabUTIUNY €Q
NETINGT :I28()
WY £€:TT €20Z2/21/CT



ze'9 ATEYD SNIDUYED

56761 SEITIENS QNYTIEINOM WEINIH

66712 SEITAENS ANYTIIANOM CIINIM

L0 ¥5 STITIENS ANYTIEINOM WEINIM

66752 SEITENS QNYTIEANOM MIINIM DNI SHOIAMES TYIISYD NOZVRY 16607 TS LE ] £202/L0/21
DT LET SEND NOINO 52 TIDNACO FWOSIY NYBIHDIN PO0CO avsLy 3 £ZTCE/LG/ZT
867851 NOIIDNAEQ TIO¥AY DVLIY §89ED BEGLY 9 £z0z/L0/2T
TT*LLY SUEITII ONI ¥EITIA OMAY 50570 BESLY 9 £202/L0/2T
00°ZLI'TT

00" LLY HOOY NOISSIHROD MO4 VEENYD

007569 70T SYEANYD ¥04 YHISYDIHL "ONI ANOOS ONY DNILIHOIT QEONVAGY 17900 LEGLE 9 €20Z/L0/2T
LI°T69 SEJIION TYOZT SYEIYISMEN RMOINTD ISTZ 098L0 9ESLE 9 £202/L0/21
€' 96278 §00~18T~02~5Z~2C4 UNNETE X¥I EOIAEES XVI HIVISE TVEY O9¥Yd STTEM $8I90 SESLE 9 £20T/06/T1
¥ 985 SENMOHA TTED SSATRIIM NOZINEA 18LF0 FEILE 9 £202/0E/T1T
00052 AIYYd RVOITOH OINES IV EONVWEOHWHd SYEONIS IEDIN HIATHEMIL £ELOT £EILY 9 £20T/08/TT
S5 €6£°T 0ESSTOS 4 Iunoooy Foj pungsy 1dTe0sy dn MY SYWOHT DSIN ZEILY 9 EZ0E/0E/TT
00° 0% ONIJATIHS DT ‘A00¥S AIavY FED 9EBE0 TEILE 9 £208/0E/TT
567 9% TANA QIYOIISYH IETTINHINS 75050 29LE 2 £Z0Z/0E/TT
0% 8T¥ VOOL £207 TIVE MYZDE0S ¥OOEIE ZELEO 579LF ) EZ0Z/0E/TT
00°C9 ONINYATD ¥NYI HSTA "ONI ‘SNOIINTOS 2HEd LTSI BZOLY 9 £202/0£/11
00°S87°T NOIIDEASNI WHLSAS WAYTY FAId AITENOES 3 T4Td QWYND QEY 99011 LEILE 9 £20Z/08/TT
00°08E‘T DINITD STIING AWIACYDY SNOISId AWEQYIY SNOISIZ 88L60 3Z9LY 9 £20Z/0E/1T
By LTS

26796 $%00d 0TANY/SMO0E-1

95" 0EY S¥00s 0IaNY/SM009-4 DNI “HATMUMHEAO 9EHTT SZTOLE ;] £202/0€/11
0018 720z TYMENEY BSNECIT T00d HIOH NYSTEOIN 40 HIVIS Z0¥E0 PTHLY g £Z02/06/TT
00°0SL MIVEAS ¥ ONINIVEL INE00Q “TWINGY LIdIuxs ALISMEATO 904 TIEVIONACY NYSTHOTH 95911 £T9LY 9 £207/08/TT
DL FSS7E SAITAINS HOVEVD HOHL WOWTOWIEA NYSIHDIN Zb901 ZTHLY ] £20Z/0€/TT
bECS6E

VT Sk §9I0E IHOIT

08°951 $E1NE 1EDTT

Ok £8 SEIAE IHOIT 00 X1ddDS ONIIHHIT aTI00 TZSLE 9 £202/08/TT
59° 428

S8 6FY SYIVamd WIDIHEA

08" 4L SL¥Vd OLOY DD MOING CU0IANYIS SET 08STT 079LY 9 £208/0E/1T
00995 ORIY ONI A14d0§ FDITOd S, 9TISHIN LS0OT T9LY 9 EC0Z/0E/TT
00T FbY 4791 QTEIE AEMEDIVT QTEIARCOTE 0IANIS EIVTEOAIN 8¢5TT BT9LY 9 €20Z/0€/1T
99" 0%Y TTTYSYT F980T - INIWAYINIAC XVI HOINGHINE NEIWH DSIN LTILT 9 €20Z/0€/11
0" TLT

€€ 89 SIMY4 OLOY

65708 SI¥Vd OLOY

8515 SIMYE 01aY SI¥V¥E OLOY §.HOD EP6F0 s18Ly g £Z0Z/0E/TT
00" LY aNnATE §SYID PIEIRY WILO £LETT CTSLY 9 €Z0Z/0€/1T
00°SST'T INFWAY SOIONMISNI TIVHXZTION MOIZEND THITHNID PEFTT PISLY 9 €Z0Z/0E/TT
oL TER DTESTOS 4 3UNODOY F0J pungsy 141908 €0 HYEOHEq “JaNvasT 2SIH £T54% 9 €Z0T/0E/TT
007059 SNOIIDBASNI T¥OIMIOETH DT ‘SNOIIDHASNI TYOIHIDWIE TYHAT £5607 TISLY 9 £T0T/0E/ 1T
00°006 HAIYTAIS ONI ‘S (HOSHIH 60550 TT9LY 9 €ZOT/0E/TT
00701 INTHISNEHIEY HAd KEYION ZLTOHNDYE IQITH SLETT 0TeLE 9 £Z0Z/OE/TT
JUNOU uotadraoseq DWEN IOPUSA IopUSA P el yueg 9320 ¥o8UD

0T/L :abeg

€202/80/2T — €202/81/1T WO¥d HIVG MOEED

SQ00M NOLONILNOH H0 ALID ¥Od MUELSIDET MDOHHD

spoosucibuTiung :gq
NATINgE -38s))
WY €€:1T €202/21/21




vT°9T SId¥d OLOY

12742 SLHVd QLY

56772 SIMY¥4 OLOY

6L°G SIM¥d OIOY

0L LT SIMYd QLOY

0T°S6g SIM¥d 0I0Y

BOHT SI¥¥d 0I0Y

E9°BT SI¥Vd OLO0Y SI¥Yd OINY §.EO0L £75%0 799Lt 9 £202/L0/21T
LB 6TT SHOOH SHOTIAYES XEVHgIT WYYINI €LETT Ta9LE ] £202/L0/21T
TZ 00T dund aNvH o717 SEITAANS TYIHHANI LYSTI 099LF 3 £208/L0/21
007002 HOVSH HOMOED AVG NOILDETE HOWNHD NYSHEHINT SA0OM NOILONIINAH 15500 659LF 9 £202/L0/21
69°5F LNUWESINERIEY SHEITdENS/BOVETIN NYYH NYHLE L6ETT 859LY g £20%/L0/21
00°528°LT ANNYETD TTHd NOISHE HAYOSANYT SMIVI L¥EdD 20840 LE9LE 9 £20Z/L0/2T
L178%2 ONUTERONOM WHINIM €04 SMNING/d00d EOIAMES QO0L HOTEO0D #5150 959LY 9 £202/L0/21
00°G59%‘E SNOITOEdSNI T¥SNIMOTO II00S LOETT GSGLY g £202/40/21
Zh 065'Z SYEIEN 00 ATd4dNS ¥NIE 99810 PSeLY 3 £202/L0/21
L1°59% $AIT43Ns ONICTING Isdna 35000 £G9LY El £Z0Z/L0/2T
69187 L SIHOITIZMALS - GLEEISOPO0TE# IOV ASWENT TIQ 8000 Z59Lh 3 £202/L0/21
0F " 982

€7°281 SIVIMEIVH - DHID

L1701 STYTHRIYH ~DHID OOHAG SF000 T59LY g £T0Z/L0/2T
00°62T WANSHSTEI HIY NI NOLONTHINOM~TTYINYED TOSLD BCSLh g EZ0ZT/LO/ZT
0z°6L8°T g9IVaEY ENIT WHIVM HOLIVEO4H0D LINOD SPEE0 EYSLY 9 £202/L0/ZT
0L"BZS

667011 HDIANAS SOH/IVH ATHIEM

727 £9 I0TASES ISNA/IVA ATIHEM

ET°TL HOIAES SOW/IVH ATITEM

0881 FOIANES TVH ATHEEM

8T €€ HOIANES IVW ATHEEM

55 L6 EDIAYES THMOL/IVA ITHEEM

z8 2T HOIAMES I¥N ATHHIM

667011 EOIAGES dOW/IVH ATHEEM TE# NOTIVHOINOD SYINID 9ELLO BYSLY 9 £202/L0/2T
00°622 DNINOL ONYId ANTWYHD 'TYD 57601 LR9LY 9 €202/L0/ET
95°621 §¥004 ONI DHRINYYIT FDYONEAD 52211 9v9Ly 9 £20Z/LG/2T
66°6% LLI0 ¥I¥0d EOIAMES NOIIVIINYS £.890d LTT¥0 SP9Ly 9 £20Z/L0/2T
SL°10T'E

80°9%5 S3008

81°€0T §MOO0H

A A SM00H sHo0d YOTAYL ¥ YHNVE LTcoo PYSLY 9 €20T/L0/TT
02" ELZ'F

72°269°1 HNITOSYD

95°085'Z TESET DU EDTANES TEND SYIIV $7911T EvSLY 9 £T0Z/LO/ZT
00° 702

00°9%1T ONILSHEL INTHAOTINE 4

00" 8% ONILSEL INTRAOTINE- 4 SNOTLNTOS WHXOTIWE IW NOISNEDSY 22980 ZreLy 9 £T0Z/LO/ET
9g"ZET

junouy gotadraossg DURN AOPUSA JIOPUDA {OIUD yueq 21e(g YosUuD

spoomuclbuTtiIunyg 640
NITITNEY rx88n
WY €€:1T €202/CT/CT

£20Z/80/2T - £20T/87T/1T WCWd HIVA MOEHD

ot/g iebeg SCO0M NOLDNILNNH H0 ALID ¥0d HHLSIDHEY MDHHD



0E£°€66°9 NYWOMOHE ST80T LY NOTINIQIWNEL/ONINYITID HOTAYL/SNTAKOY I0 O¥dAJES LEOTT 8BILY 9 £Z02/L0O/ET
66 786

96°688 NYA LISNTIL QU0d 0202 OL S9IvAREd

£9°%% SI¥¥d 0INY qH0d MY TYL0™ ¥BLIO LE9LE 9 £20T/L0/2T
JE-TOO'E HOI¥d Q'IOD ALNQOD QNYINYC ¥od NOISSIWWOD d¥od LOFOO 989LE S £20T/40/21
00 0609 ONITIVH +09 dEINIM £6E#IINSHd HHRLEYKISOd £9960 SROLY ¢ £202/L0/21
b B TH SENG NOINN HOTW 40 MN.SSY¥ SYE0IJI0 HIIT0d 18T00 F85LE 8 E20Z/L0/TT
0S°8S6°Z AATAEIT ¥ SHIVvANY TONI SNIFWATd 11008 "2 1Iavd D9EE0 £89LY g £20Z/L0/2T
§2° 25T SMO0d OTANY/SH00g~H ONI HATYQIEAC IGHIT Z89LY g £ZOE/L0/TT
9€°€g

86 1% SEITIANS HDIEI0 :

81T SHITIANS IDIAI0 071 ‘SNOILNTOS SSENISNT dao 985600 189L% g €20Z/L0/ZT
SL° PG INFHAYE ¥¥I INZRDNITEA YMINSYTIL ALNACD ANYINYO ZEOTT 08SLY 9 £T0Z/L0/2T
TS 8L 90T

99°¢06 50T SERIAYAS TYSOdSIA TOYMES

SETFEL SEUVDIS0d DNILOA ATMYE ALNACD GNYTIAYO 99700 GLILE 9 £€202/L0/2T
057091

(05 z€) ol icin A ef tire

00" ELT SYYE NOTLVANIWAOD WI0IING HAN 00ZL0 BLILY 9 EC0T/LO/ET
00" 52T IIWNTAd QETTEONYD INEWEAOMAWI EWOH NIFEIJON JSTIH LLILE 9 E202/L0/CT
YT 08T°L

06748%°¢€ N9 NOTIOWY HIVWITO

¥9°26% '€ &I N¥1d MAISYH ¥3d ONI ‘MSHER DLEZTT JLOLE g EC0Z/L0/2T
GE 78S

L8 907 YIQHER

9 FFT YIQTN

9y EF YIAEH

86°9¢ YIAHEA

0091 YIAEH OTT “HAYI ISAMAIR £LESO SLSLY 9 £202/L0/2T
000§ NOTI&T¥0S80S I1¥0ddnNS WILSAS NTIVL AIVEEIT M0d FATIVHOEVTION ISEMAIN 08260 FLSLT 9 EZ0Z/LO/ZT
0Z°6LY §3NA NOINN E0IT0d A0 NOTIWIDOSSY NYDIHDIK £0917 ELGLY g EZ0Z/L0/ZT
£€°005 SHOTA¥ES VIVA/H0IOA SSINISAL SSHTEIIM OWLEN OFTTT ZLOLY 9 £Z0Z/L0/21
ZeT 662 MIAIES ALEIYS 0ITdAd TIIMTS SIAH SLSTT TLSLY 9 £T0ZT/LO/ZT
007 000"€ ONITTIIE S$SEIOCYd 1Iaay NYSIUIISOD MHNYH 65TTT DLSLE g £E0Z/L0/2T
00052 INAHAYE TYNIA - NOISEQ 0907 AUVEHIT 277 ‘NOISEA ONIIYYWYS ¥SIT §29TT 699LF 8 £202/L0/21
BZTEST SENIT WHYIY SNOIIYDINAWNOD ODNIT £00TT B9SLY 9 £20Z/L0/21
ol ] s47ng LHEOIT 02 A74daS ONILHOIT 01700 L99LY 9 £Z0Z/L0/21
¥8°€£91°2 LANFLNT L3IV MEN ¥0& TIYMINII WAOMIEN AMYEdIT FHI PG00 EEETAY 9 £202/L0/21
0% 5566

0" £9¢ SM00T XOA

00 €68 SM00T X0A OTT SYEAI AYVNEIT 63860 599.% 9 202/ LO/ET
00°0% A8 NOILJIMOSHNS XTHINCW SNOTINTOS HSI¥ SIXANSIXET $SLOT BOSLE 9 £202/L0/2T
66T SUIVANY WIDIHIA OWD ¥MDINE JHOJINYIS SHT 086TT £59L7 9 £202/L0/21
T2 605

JUNOUY uoT3dTI0saq BN ICPUSA JOPUSA Hoayud Fued s1eq HoIUud

0T/6

1ebeg

£ET0C/80/2T - £20T/8T/TT WOWAd HIVA MOWED

SCOOM NOISNILNOH 20 ALID ¥04d HHISIOES MOEHD

spoomuolbuIljuny :ggd

NETTIOgd -a9s)

WY €€:TT £20¢/¢21/21



Py RPSLIPET L

92 %2 'ZE8
CL BLT L96°T

igjuswesINgsTg FCT IO TEIOL

ISADSYD PTOA LY §IOT
1SY0SUD T0Z FO TEIOL

PSTIYLOL 9
00°2TL'2 SESSYID ONIMVH/ONINOOD WEINIM HJHLTVM YdagHd 8F LSO LESGLE 9 €202/L0/2T
00°95¢L d0oidyt ONI ‘EDA G8ETT I69LY 9 £202/L0/2T
86 T80T SHMOHED d/% IDWEId IDE Z6TTI CE9LF 9 £202/L0/21
00" 062 AMYAEIT IV Md0M HENOHJA SHHLSAS YHOHUL TETTT FegLy 9 £20Z/L0/21
06°718 £2/%/21T NOUHONAT AVAITOH HOINES RELSHAYL 9ZSTT T69LY ] E20Z/L0/21
00" 0FS’E SHIIAYES TWIHOLINYL LIOYLEA A0 SNOTINTOS 907d sOIvdls TPSTT CEILY 9 £EZ0Z2/L0/2T
00°G6ZT SHEHNA dTHSYEAWHEW 202 ¥Mdnos 28210 6oLy 9 £202/L0/2T
Z0-66892 SHSYHOENS HHLYM ALTAOHRLAY MII¥YM D08 0T200 UB9LY g EZ02/L0/2T
00°"€28761 ALSYM QUYR 3 ‘SETEVISADEM ‘ESNI®Y DISVd ALTAOHLOY KREUACDTY FOHENOSEY 0S8 60200 6BOLY 9 £202/L0/2T

TUNOUY uoTadrInsag SUWEN IOPUSA IOPUDA HoBYUD yueyg S18( Mo8yd
spocmucibuTiUNy gy

£202/80/CT - €C0Z/8T/TT WOME HEIVQ ADTHD NETTAEE 1I8sq

QT/0T rebeg SACOM NOLIONIINAH J0 ALID ¥0I ¥IISISHEY MDAHD WY €€:IT £20Z/21/2T



Consent Agenda #4a

2024 HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE

The Historic District Commission meets on the first Wednesday of the month, as needed, 7:30 pm at City
Hall.

JANUARY 3 Materials due by December 7, 2023
FEBRUARY 7 Materials due by JANUARY 10
MARCH 6 Materials due by FEBRUARY 7
APRIL 3 Materials due by MARCH 6
MAY 1 Materiais due by APRIL 3
JUNE 5 Materials due by May 3
JULY 1 { Monday) iVlateriaIs due by June 5
AUGUST 7 Materials due by July 3
SEPTEMBER 4 Materials due by August 7
OCTOBER 1 { Tuesday) Materials due by September 4
NOVEMBER & Materials due by October 2
DECEMBER 4 Materials due by November &

Staff Contact: Hank Berry

Please contact 248.541-4300 to confirm time and location of the meeting.

Dates as of 12/5



Consent Agenda #4b

2024 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE

The Planning Commission meets on the 4" Monday of the month, 7:00 pm at City Hall,

JANUARY 22 Materials due by January 3
FEBRUARY 26  Materials due by February 2
MARCH 25  Materials due by March 1
APRIL 24 { Wednesday) Materials due by April 3
MAY 27 Materials due by May 1
JUNE 24 Materials due by june 5
JULY 22 Materials due by June 28
AUGUST 26 Materiails due by August 2
SEPTEMBER 23  Materials due by September 3

OCTOBER 28 Materials due by October 4
NOVEMBER 25 Materials due by November 1
DECEMBER Call of the chairman

Staff Contact: Hank Berry

Please contact 248.541-4300 to confirm time and location of the meeting.

Dates as of 10/22



Consent Agenda #4c

2024 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING SCHEDULE

The ZBA meets on the 2nd Monday of the month, 7:30 pm at City Hall.

JANUARY 8 Materials due by December 6, 2023

FEBRUARY 12  Materials due by January 8
MARCH 11  Materials due by February 12
APRIL 8 Materials due by March 11

MAY 13  Materizls due by April 8

JUNE 10  Materials due by May 13

JULY 8 Materials due by June 10

AUGUST 12 Materials due by July 8
SEPTEMBER 9 Materials due by August 12
OCTOBER 14 Materials due by September 9
NOVEMBER 11 Materiails due by October 14
DECEMBER 9 Materials due by November 11

Staff Contact: Hank Berry

Please contact 248.541-4300 to confirm time and location of the meeting.

Dates as of 12/23



Consent Agenda #4d

City of Huntington Wouous
Senior Advisory Committee
Thursday September 21, 2023
Meeting Minutes

Present — Lenny Newman, Melissa Gadd, Sally Schulman-Gaft, Marcy Peters, Tracy
Shanley, Joanne Johnsaon, Greg Gmerek

1> Cali to Order by Lenny at 3:33
2> Committee approved the meeting agenda

3> Reviewed minutes of the June 2023 meeting — Motion to approve by Marcy seconded by
Greg.

4> Elected Officials remarks — none in attendance

5> Parks and Recreation Update:
a. Pen Pal program is almost maxed out.
b. The Senior Holiday party is set for Dec. 4
¢. Publications are out and fall classes have begun.

d. Pickleball lines were painted and the courts are busy. Online court reservations have

been successful.
e. Walk the Gym and Open Gym are in place again.
f. Monday Lunch Bunch is back at the gym.
g. Flu Shot Clinic will be October 18 and will be sponsored by Lincoln Drugs.
h. The City is getting a master plan to update all of the parks.

6> Library Update provided by JoAnne :
a. 10/4-Lecture by an expert on the Ukraine
b. 10/5-Cozy Mystery Author presentation
c. 10/12-Tea Chameleon
d. 10/13-a Read In for banned books
e. 10/14-Author Fair
f. 10/24-Gordon Lightfoot Concert
g. 10/25-Monger’s Provision Workshop

Art classes have resumed.
7> ltems of Business:
a. Upcoming Programs
i. Cider Mill Trip coming
ii. Check out the city publications for programs



b. Summer Review
i. Our senior center teamed up with Pleasant Ridge to go to the Herb Farm.
ii. Exercise equipment demonstration went well,
¢. October Musical Programs
i. Talent Showcase
ii. Senior S’Mores
d. Updated Services and Programs for Seniors
i. Pickleball for Seniors and Norup Middle Schoolers went well and will be
ongoing.
ii. Schedule for the Over 60 publication to be provided
iii. Sally to interview a Senior to be highlighted

8> Public Participation: None
9> Next Meeting: Thursday, October 19, 2023
10> Other Business: None

11> Adjournment: 4:41



Consent Agenda #4e

MIINUTES
Huntington Woods Library Advisory Board
Meeting Date: Monday, October 16, 2023

Present: Nadia Cesar, Marty Ferman, Beth Applebaum, Deb Hemmye, Eliza Bressack, Nina
Abrams, Angie Povilaitis, Bridget McKinley

L
II.
118

Call to Order-7:05 p.m.

Approval of minutes of September 18, 2023 meeting -Approved

Friends of Library Report-Report wasg given by Marty Ferman.

Marty reported that approximately % the T-shirts have sold.

Marty reported that the Freedom to Read event was a success. All of the Board members

agreed. There was a discussion about the event and possibilities for next year.

The next book sale is scheduled for December 1-2.

Librarian’s report by Director Deb Hemmye.
a. Hot water line leak update-asbestos is now an issue in the repair. Deb is waiting for

a report and proposal to repair/remediate.
b. Website Update. A contract has been signed with Revize.
¢. Fish Tank Update. With a lot of logistics to overcome, the fish tank/agquarium is
progressing.
d. Programs and Services. Deb provided an update on Adult, Teen and Children’s
activities.
There was a discussion about the current wait list procedure, including the ongoing
issue of patrons who register in advance for a program, but do not attend the program
(and have not cancelled their registration). The goals of the proposed changes
presented by Deb are to encourage patrons to cancel registration when they cannot
attend, and to provide for efficiently filling empty slots from the wait list at the time
the event. Deb presented the proposed changes to the wait list procedure. The Board
approved the changes.
e. T-shirt sales and new logo- Deb provided an update on the new logo. There was a

discussion on selling the remaining T-shirts and ideas for next year.

LAB Minutes u_Mceeting Getober 16 2023.doex Page 1 of 2



f. Statistics. Deb provided some statistical information about library usage during a 3
month period. There was a discussion about the statistics. Deb will follow up at the
next meeting with more information.
g. Knox Room pricing reduced to $10/hour. Deb provided an explanation about the
reduction, including a comparison to other room rentals in the library and the
condition of the Knox Room. There was a brief discussion and unanimous approval
by the Board.
h. Added Item-Installation of glass memorial for Sally Kohlenberg on November 3.
Deb provided some details about the memorial and the artist.

V. Public Participation-None.

V1.  Comments-None

Next Meeting is November 20, 2023

The Library Advisory Board meets at 7 p.m. on the third Monday of each month in the Friends
Room on the lower level of the library.

Adjournment -8:05 pm

Minutes prepared by Beth E. Applebaum

LAB Minutes uMeeting QOctober 16 2023 .docx Page 2 of 2



Consent Agenda #4f

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
May 22, 2023
. 7:03 p.m.
In Person Meeting — Huntington Woods Commission Room

Commissioner Rick Polan called the Meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.

PRESENT: Sarah Gutierrez, Sheldon Kohn, Rick Polan, Jill Ingber, Chris Golembiewski,
Blake Moore, Gail Linden

ABSENT:  Michelle Elder, Todd Sperl

City Staff Present: Zoning Administrator, Hank Berry.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Gail Linden motioned to approve the agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Chris
Golembiewski

Ayes: Sarah Gutierrez, Sheldon Kohn, Rick Polan,, Jill Ingber, Chris Golembiewski, Blake
Moore, Gail Linden

Nays: None
The Motion Carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Gail Linden motioned to approve the minutes as corrected. The motion was seconded by
Chris Golembiewski

Ayes: Michelle Elder, Sheldon Kohn, Rick Polan, Todd Sperl, Jill Ingber, Chris
Golembiewski, Blake Moore, Gail Linden

Nays: None

The Motion Carried.



AGENDA ITEMS:

Matter of site plan review of an addition at 10015 Nadine.

Sheldon Kohn: I just want to let the applicant know that this is directly across the street from
mine, but I do not think that will influence my ability to fairly judge.

Terri Bailey, Kendall Design and Build: T am the confractor on the build, as well as someone
who has been working with the family since the project’s inception.

Adam Eisenberg: | am Adam Eisenberg, the homeowner.
Terri Bailey: This plan is to increase the size of the second floor with a front dormer addition
and a rear dormer addition that allows them extra space to grow their family. The footprint is not

being increased at all.

Hank Berry: This is one planted lot 50 x 125, 6250 sq. fi. All standards are met for the size of
the house, lot coverage and all yards.

Hank Berry then explained the blueprints of the proposed addition,

The meeting was then opened for public participation. Seeing none, public participation was
closed.

Gail Linden: I take it you’re going straight up where you’re doing the addition on all sides.
There isn’t any step back in the front or in the dormer?

Terri Bailey: We connected with the original house. Do you see the chimney? That’s an existing
chimney.

Gail Linden: The back had sliders on the family room?

Terri Bailey: We did slider windows on the back to meet egress.
Blake Moore: I have no questions.

Chris Golembiewski: No questions.

Jill Ingber: If I’'m looking at the west elevation, what room is upstairs?



Terri Bailey: That’s the primary suite.

Jill Ingber: Could you add a window to balance it out?
Terri Bailey: That would be the shower.

Sarah Gutierrez: [ don’t have any questions.

Sheldon Kohn: Looking at the east and west elevation, is that rear roofline the same as it
currently is or is that being raised some?

Terri Bailey: I believe it is staying exactly the same.
Rick Polan: Hank, first a question for you: what architectural bonuses are we taking on this?

Hank Berry: the architectural details of 250. They can have 2421 sq. ft. where they’re proposing
2336 sq. ft.

Rick Polan: What 3 things are giving them that extra 2507

Hank Berry: siding, trim boards, and I thought they had wood clad windows. They would need
to go to the ZBA or make those windows wooden.

Rick Polan: Is there any other architectural details that we could count for the bonus?
Jill Ingber: What is the pulled brick detail again?

Hank Berry: Where every odd brick is pulled out to give relief and texture.

Jill Ingber: Is there soldier coursing?

Hank Berry: Yes there is, but it exists. It is the pleasure of the commission to decide whether or
not you want to count that towards the bonus.

Rick Polan: I would feel comfortable allowing them to keep the windows as proposed, and
allow the soldier course to count.

Gail Linden: We already count the pre-existing detached garage as a bonus, so why wouldn’t
we count the soldier coursing.



Rick Polan: So, we're counting the soldier coursing. Any other questions?

Motion by Sheldon to approve the plan specifically including the soldier coursing as
justification for the architectural bonus.

Chris Golembiewski seconded the motion.

Ayes: Sheldon Kohn, Rick Polan, Sarah Gutierrez, Jill Ingber, Chris Golembiewski, Blake
Moore, Gail Linden

Nays: None

The motion carried.

DISCUSSION:

Matter of Joint Meeting of Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals

Roll Call - Zoning Board of Appeals: Joe Claya, Ben Falik, Brie Stocker Smart, Adam
Wallace, Adam Tonge

Hank Berry: This is a great opportunity to get together two very important boards to the city of
Huntington Woods.

Rick Polan: Anyone want to go first?

Adam Wallace: This first ordinance in reference to accessory buildings and the size of them
being based on the district that they’re in - we’re seeing this a lot.

Hank Berry: To Adam’s point, one of the things that we see a lot is the width of the driveway.
It’s a part of two ordinances.

Jill Ingber: Can you shed a little light on that first one? Accessory buildings, what are we
talking about?

Hank Berry: When we went back and revised all of the maximum house sizes, we never did it
for the accessory structures.

Rick Polan: Since we hit on that first ordinance, I suggest we go around the commission and go
through any questions.



Gail Linden: I see the 200 on the acre lots, and going in increments of 25 depending on the
zone. | see the reason for doing it.

Blake Moore: I agree with Gail.
Chris Golembiewski: No questions.
Jill Ingber: No questions.

Sarah Gutierrez; I agree.

Sheldon Kohn: It makes sense to me,

Ben Falik: Have we seen any that would need a variance for their 200 sq. ft. accessory
structure?

Hank Berry: Not recently.
Rick Polan: Before we set a date for the hearing, should we talk about the driveways first?

Hank Berry: What the deal is with this is the semi-circular driveways, even in the rla, the sizes
for the driveways are all over the map all over the city. The goal is to have a driveway wide

enough to have a car be able to pass another car in the driveway without shuffling all of the cars.

Bree Stocker Smart: We had someone come in who wanted a double wide circle drive. To me,
it seemed excessive, but looking at all the massive driveways in that area, all of the newer ones
have a double wide circle driveway. This is one that I would rather see kept as an exception
rather than a rule.

Joe Claya: I've heard this argument a couple of times and I've taken a look at the acres, and [
agree with what the proposed ordinance says.

Gail Linden: So, would this mean that anyone in the acres with a circular drive could widen to
18 feet?

Hank Berry: They would still have to come in and apply for a permit.

Blake Moore: If we do not change the ordinance, the rla lots are required to go before ZBA if
they want a wider driveway. That would be exactly the same as the status quo.



Hank Berry: Yes.

Bree Stocker Smart: If it is passed, it will save us time and energy - I get that. I’ve only been on
the committee for a couple of years, so I’ve only seen it once, Maybe they have seen it come
through more. My point was it feels unnecessary.

Rick Polan: Blake, I think the issue is that it has already been approved twice now.

Ben Falik: The variances are precedent yet. What would be a scenario in which we would turn
down one of these proposals?

Jill Inghber: I kind of like having that layer of protection before those driveways are built, If it
makes sense for the house, I get it.

Sarah Gutierrez: The only thing 1 was going to say is that I agree that we should go through to
the zoning board. It’s obviously convenient to drive around but in zone rlb there’s some houses
that have space for a side-by-side driveway that aren’t approved and if you’re going to approve
the pass by lane for convenience but not approve a side-by-side driveway for function - it doesn’t
make sense to me,

Hank Berry: The lots in rla are all almost 160 fi. of frontage. In r1b, hardly any of the lots are
the same size. Very rarely is r1b a straight grid. In rlc, like on Wareham it starts straight lots but
then the street starts to change as you go down it. These are higher square footage lots. R1d is the
50 x 125 lots in the middle of the woods, and any of the straight grid lots.

Sheldon Kohn: I don’t have a problem with making the ordinance change. There are 41 lots in
rla. The language change I have - if you look at section b under the ordinance: in addition to a
straight driveway, a semi-circular driveway that - and then it lists two criteria and has three
paragraphs below it. The two criteria should be referring to subsections one and two and if you
add the words at the front of the language in section three that says “in addition, the circular
drive must comply with all of the following definitions...” I think that add clarity to the language
in the ordinance.

Hank Berry: We can make that modification for a public hearing should you decide to move it
forward.

Rick Polan: Looking for a motion on the first ordinance.

Jilt Ingber motioned to set a public hearing for the ordinance about accessory structures.
Gail Linden seconded the motion.



Ayes: Sarah Gutierrez, Sheldon Kohn, Rick Polan, Jill Ingber, Chris Golembiewski, Blake
Moore, Gail Linden

Nays: None
The Motion Carried

Sheldon Kohn motioned to set a public hearing for the erdinance about driveway width in
the rla district. Chris Golembiewski seconded the motion.

Ayes: Sheldon Kohn, Rick Polan, Chris Golembiewski
Nays: Sarah Gutierrez, Jill Ingber, Rick Polan, Gail Linden
Motion did not pass.

Rick Polan closed that portion of the meeting.

COMMUNICATIONS:

Hank Berry: What you see is communications that I have received from MDOT for the RFP
that’s going for a potential Woodward Avenue project. The reason I give this to you is because
Huntington Woods has a seat on this RFP committee to have a voice in what will be happening
to Woodward on the MDOT controlled property.

The meeting was opened for public participation. Seeing no one, it was closed,

ADJOURNMENT:

Moved by Gail Linden and seconded by Chris Golembiewski to adjourn the Planning
Commission meeting.

Ayes: Sheldon Kohn, Jill Ingber, Blake Moore, Rick Polan, Chris Golembiewski, Sarah
Gutierrez, Gail Linden

Nays: None
The Motion Carried, meeting adjourned at 8:35 pm.

Submitted
Lucas Rice - Recorder






Consent Agenda #4g

-

Finance Department micinu

To: Honorable Mayor and City Commission
From: Ethan Haan, Finance Director
Date: December 12, 2023

Subject: Treasurer’s Report October 2023

The cash and investment positions as of October 31st, 2023 are attached.

Mid-Year Budget Amendments will be presented to the Commission for their approval at the
January 16™ meeting. Some of the items needing adjustments include accounting for an
upward trend in investment income and professional service expenditures.

Winter property taxes were mailed out December 1%t and are due February 14™. Delinquent
2023 taxes will be turned over to the Oakland County Treasurer’s Office on March 1%, 2024.
Property tax collection as gone smoothly so far this year.

Budget discussions for the FY 2024-2025 Budget are currently underway. Management will be
meeting with Department Heads in early January to discuss departmental priorities. Budget
workshops with the Commission and budget approval will be occurring in the spring ahead of
our Charter deadline.



FINANCE REPORT - CASH POSITIONS

- FUN

GENERAL FUND  5,209,350.91 1,691,404.08 6,900,755

MAJOR STREET FUND 549,157.84 (28,269.20) 520,889

LOCAL STREET FUND 5,071.42 38,050.61 43,122

ACT 345 PENSION FUND (927.32) 765,342.22 764,415
RECREATION FUND  1,113,614.71 {342,858.53) 770,756

GWHK DRAIN FUND 49,348.80 {354.84) 48,994

RACKHAM DEFENSE FUND 34,166.72 284.87 34,452
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND  1,258,643.11 50,198.01 1,308,841
ELEVEN MILE - DEBT FUND 24,909.87 {62,916.34) (38,006)
2010 UTGO DEBT 118,284.41 (96,948.36) 21,335

2012 UTGO DEBT 85,063.67 (7,272.50) 77,791

2014 UTGO DEBT 201,099.33 1,637.29 202,737

2017 UTGO DEBT 73,259.83 29,823.34 103,083
2019 UTGO DEBT 435,857.82 (478,888.64) (43,031)

2020 CAPITAL. IMP. BONDS 97,012.94 57,729.76 154,743
CAPITAL PLANNING FUND  1,070,586.32 {138,356.78) 932,230
SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND  5,031,704.60 {797,763.71} 4,233,941
ROAD & SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND  4,294,783.17 {1,443,029.18) 2,851,754
ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND 521,889.82 (167,323.06) - 354,567
SANITATION FUND 87,722.74 419,891.40 507,614

WATER FUND  1,843,767.16 686,980.10 2,630,747

EQUIPMENT FUND 913,201.85 54,405.90 967,608

TRUST & AGENCY FUND 360,800.00 224,469.00 585,269

POST RETIREMENT FUND 765,815,44 58,763.51 824,579
TOTAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS/CASH 24,244,185 514,998 24,759,183

OAKLAND COUNTY POOL- OPER 100,478 0.40% 2.00%
FIFTH THIRD SECURITIES 1,663,843 6.70% 1.10%
COMMERICA - J FUND - 4438 257,681 1.04% 4.46%
COMERICA SECURITIES - 2362 4,201,735 16.91% 2.64%
HUNTINGTON BANK 1,269,243 5.11% 1.20%

MULTIBANK SECURITIES 4,448,185 17.90% 2.20%

FLAGSTAR INVESTMENT ACCOUNT 1,014,327 4.08% 4.15%
FLAGSTAR BOND ACCOUNT 275,241 1.11% 4.15%
OAKLAND COUNTY BOND ACCOUNT 401,822 1.62% 2.00%

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

MICHiIGAN CLASS

51,157

45.14%

24,244,185
24,759,183

INVESTMENTS
TOTAL

FAMONTH_END\investments_2023



Heidi Brown-Barckholtz Communications

From: Hank Berry

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 9:29 AM
To: Heidi Brown-Barckholtz; Chris Wilson
Subject: FW: Stepping Down

This needs to go to the city commission.

From: Todd Sperl <tsperl@leanfoxsolutions.com>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 6:33 AM

To: Hank Berry <hberry@hwmi.org>

Subject: Stepping Down

Hank

Per our discussion, this email officially notifies you and the city of Huntington Woods that effective immediately | will be
stepping down from my role with HW’s Planning Commission.

I've enjoyed working with you over the years and giving my time to helping our little city we call home. Unfortunately,
my current and foreseeable schedule doesn’t afford me the time to be available to attend meetings.

Respectfully

Todd Sperl

Managing Partner - Lean Fox Solutions
Accountability. Alignment. Achievement.

13103 Borgman Ave., Huntington Woods, M| 48070
248.798.7954 | tsperi@eanfoxsolutions.com




Agenda #1

Finance Departmenu wicniu

To: Honorable Mayor and City Commission
Fram: Ethan Haan, Finance Director
Date: December 12, 2023

Subject: Annual Comprehensive Financial Report {ACFR)

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023 has
been completed and the final document is posted online (link below) and hard copies of the
audit document and other relevant communications will be provided to each of you at the
December 19" Commission meeting. Aaron Stevens, Principal at Maner Costerisan, will also be
making a short presentation to the City Commission regarding this year’s ACFR.

The Finance Department is proud to say that the annual audit went smoothly again this year
and we wil! be again applying for the GFOA’s Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting, as well as continuing to abide by all relevant State reporting requirements
regarding the City’s financial statements. - i

Link for ACFR on City-website:

https://www.ci.huntington-woods.mi.us/departments/finance department.php#outer-95

Suggested motion:

Moved by Commissioner and supported by Commissioner to accept
the 2022-2023 Financial Statements as presented by City Auditor Maner Costerisan.



Agenda #2

Finance Departmen. ...c.i.v

To: Honorable Mayor and City Commission
From: Ethan Haan, Finance Director
Date: December12, 2023 -

Subject: New Investment Broker

City Staff has been approached by Community Unity Bank of Birmingham, Ml for an opportunity
for the City to expand its investment portfolio and invest in a certificate of deposit with the
Bank. The Finance Director and City Manager have agreed to a $225,000 purchase of a
certificate of deposit.

In order to be a custodian of City funds, the Community Unity Bank has agreed to strictly follow
the City investment Policy and Public Act 20. The City’s Investment Policy is attached for your
convenience. Per the Policy, the Finance Director has delegated authority to make investment
decisions but needs to submit a list of approved brokers and dealers to the City Commission on
an annual basis. This is typically done at the June meeting. The Community Unity Bank will be
added to the approved list this year provided they meet all the requirements of the Investment
Policy.






CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
INVESTMENT POLICY’

Policy

It is the policy of The City of Huntington Woods (City) to invest public funds in a manner
which will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting
the daily cash flow demands of the entity and conforming to all State statutes and local
ordinances governing the investment of public funds

Scope

This investment policy applies to all financial assets held by the City other than pension fund
assets. These assets are accounted for in the City's annual financial report and include:

- General fund

- Special revenue funds

- Internal service funds

- Capital project funds

- Enterprise funds

- Trust and agency funds

- Debt service funds

- Any new fund created by the local unit, uniess specifically exempted by the
legislative body.

This investment policy applies to all transactions involving the financial assets and related
activity of all the foregoing funds.

Investment Objectives

The following investment objectives, in priority order, will be applied in the management of
the City's funds:

Safety

The primary objective of the City's investment activities is the preservation of capital in the
overall portfolio and the protection of investment principal. The authorized investment staff
will employ mechanisms to control risks and diversify investments regarding specific security
types or individual financial institutions.

Liquidity

The Finance Director shall insure that funds are constantly available to meet immediate
payment requirements including payroll, accounts payable and debt service. The portfolio
shall be structured to meet cash requirements without the need to sell securities on the open
market prior to maturity. To that end, a portion may be kept in approved investment pools
described in the section on investment instruments

Return on Investment

Subject to the foregoing constraints, the City will strive to maximize the return on the portfolio
and to preserve the purchasing power but will avoid assuming unreasonable investment risk.
To attain this objective, diversification is required in order that potential losses on individual

*Amended and adopted by City Commission June 20, 2017

1



securities do not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio. The
investment portfolioc shall be maintained with the objective of regularly exceeding the
average return of three month U.S. Treasury Bills/institutional investment poois/money
market funds. The investment program shall seek to augment returns above this
benchmark, consistent with risk limitations identified herein and prudent investment
principles.

Securities shall not be sold prior to maturity with the following exceptions:

a. A security with declining credit may be sold early to minimize loss of principal.
b. A security swap would improve the quality, yield, or target duration in the -
portfolio.

c. Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be soid.

IV. Prudence

In managing its investment portfolio, The Finance Director or his/her designee should avoid
transaction that might impair public confidence. Investments shall be made with judgment
and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and
intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for
investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income
to be derived.

The above standard is established as the standard for professional responsibility and shall
be applied in the context of managing the overall portfolio. Investment officers of Huntington
Woods, acting in accordance with State statute, this Investment Policy, written procedures
as may be established, and exercising due diligence, shall be relieved of personal
responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or market price changes, provided that
deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion, and appropriate actionis taken
to control adverse developments.

V. Delegation of Authority

In accordance with MCL 129.95(1)(b) of Act 20 of 1943 as amended which provides that
the investment policy be adopted by the City to include the delegation of authority to make
investment purchases on behalf of the City. This responsibility is delegated to the Finance
Director whom is designated as investment officer of the City and is responsible for carrying
out investment decisions and activities.

Daily management responsihility for the investment program is hereby delegated to the
Finance Director, who shall adhere to this policy for the operation of the investment
program. Such procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority to the Deputy
Finance Director or the City Treasurer, upon the absence of the Finance Director. . No
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under terms of this
Policy and procedures established by the City Commission. The Finance Director shall be
responsible for all fransactions undertaken, and shall establish a system of controls to
reguiate the activities of subordinate officials.



Vi

Vil

Ethics and Conflicts of interest

Officers and employees invoived in the investment process shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program, or
which coutd impair -- or create the appearance of an impairment on -- their ability to make
impartial investment decisions. Employees and investment officials shall disclose to the City
Manager any material financial interests in financial institutions that conduct business with
the unit, and they shall further disclose any large personal financial investment positions that
could be related {o the performance of the City's portfolio. Employees and officers shaill
subordinate their personal investment transactions to those of the City, particularly with
regard to the time of purchases and sales.

Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions

The Finance Director or Treasurer will maintain a list of financial institutions, which have
been authorized by the City Commission (reviewed annually), to provide investment and
depository services. In addition, a list will also be maintained of approved security
broker/dealers selected by credit-worthiness, who maintain an office in the State of Michigan
or who are "primary" dealers or "regional dealers” that qualify under Securities & Exchange
Commission Rule 15C3-1 {uniform net capital rule). No public deposit shall be made except
in a qualified public depository as established by State {aw.

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified bidders for
investment transactions must supply the Finance Director with the foliowing:

n Audited financial statements for the most recent fiscal year

n Certification of having read the City's investment policy and the pertinent State
statutes

m Proof of National Association of Security Dealers certification and proof of State
registration, where applicable

u Evidence of Insurance Coverage.

An annual review of the financial condition and registration of qualified broker /dealers will
be conducted by the Finance Director and reviewed by the City Auditors. Information
indicating a loss or prospective loss of capital on existing investments must be shared with
the City Commission and Manager of the City immediately upon nofification.

VIII. Authorized and Suitable Investments as per P.A. 20 as amended

Huntington Woods is empowered by State statute (1943 P.A. 20 as amended by 1988 P.A.
285,and section 1 as amended by 1997 P.A. 44) to invest in the following types of securities:

a. Bonds, securities, and other obligations of the United States, or an agency
or instrumentality of the United States.
b. Certificates of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts, or depository receipts

of a financial institution, provided however, that no funds shall be deposited or
invested in a financial institution that is not eligible to be a depository of funds
belonging to a state under a law or rule of this state or the United States. As used
in this section, “financial institution” means a state or nationally chartered bank or a



federally chartered savings and loan association, savings bank, or credit union
whose deposits are insured by an agency of the United States government and that
maintains a principal office or office located in this state under the laws of this state
or the United States.”

Commercial Paper rated at the time of purchase within the highest classification A-1,
P-1, F-1 as established by not less than 2 standard rating services and that matures
no more than 270 days after date of purchase.

Repurchase Agreements consisting of instruments in subdivision (a).

In Bankers' Acceptances of United States banks.

Obligations of this State or any of its political subdivisions that at the time of
purchase are rated as investment grade by not less than 1 standard rating service.
Mutual funds registered under the investment company act of 1940 title | of chapter
686, 548tat. 783 15 U.S. C. 80a-1 tc 80a-3 and 80a-4 to 80a-84, with authority to
purchase only investment vehicles that are legal for direct investment by a public
corporation. However, a mutual fund is not disqualified as a permissible investment
solely by reason of either of the following:

0 The purchase of securities on a when-issued or delayed
delivery basis.
(it The ability to lend portfolio securities as long as the mutual

fund receives collateral at all times equal to at least 100% of
the value of the securities lcaned.
(liiy The limited ability to borrow and pledge a like portion of the
portfolio’s assets for temporary or emergency purposes.
Obligations described in subsection (a) through (g) if purchased through an inter-
local agreement under the urban cooperation act of 1967, 1967 (Ex Sess) PA 7,
MCL 124.501
investment pools organized under the surplus funds investment pool act, 1982 PA
367, MCL 129.111 to 129.118 In mutual funds composed of investment vehicles
which are legal for direct investment by local units of government in Michigan.
Investment pools organized under the local government investment pool act, 1985
PA 121, MCL 129.141 to 129.150

IX. Limitations fo Investment Purchases

The Finance Director or his designee may place no more than $500,000.00 or less in any
one single investment vehicle, U.S. Agency obligation or financial institution, which meetthe
statutory restriction as delineated in Section VIl above, provided that such securities or
obligations meet the limitations on security issues and issuers as detailed below.

a.

Repurchase agreements shall be negotiated only with dealers or financial
institutions with whom the (unit) has negotiated a Master Repurchase
Agreement or with the City's primary bank. Repurchase Agreements must
be signed with the bank or dealer and must contain provisions similar to
those outlined in the Public Security Association's model Master Repurchase
Agreement.



b. Investment of bonds proceeds or funds pledged for bond repayment must be
fully insured, fully collateralized or otherwise protected from loss of principal
and interest and maturities must assure the availability of funds on the dates
for principal and interest repayment specified in the bond covenants.

c. Investments in Commercial Paper are restricted to those which have a
maturity of 120 days or less and, at the time of purchase, an (A1-P1) rating
or equivalent as established by the following rating agencies: Moody's,
Standard and Poor, Duff and Phelps, or Fitch Investor Service. Commercial
Paper held in the portfolio which subsequently receives a reduced rating shall
be closely monitored and sold immediately if the principal invested may

: otherwise be jeopardized.

d. Certificates of Deposit shall be purchased only from financial institutions
which qualify under Michigan law and are consistent with Opinion No. 6168,
Opinions of the Attorney General (1982), and that meet a rating index for
credit worthiness of 165 {Excellent) to 300 (Superior) as compiled by the
IDC Financial Publishing Inc. 700 Walnut Ridge Drive, Suite 201, Hartland
W1 53029, or be rated within the highest two Investment grade ratings of A+
to B- in quality as rated by Robinson Capital Advisors, 63 Kercheval Ave,
Suite 111 Grosse Pointe Farms, Ml 48236. The maximum amounts that
may be deposited in CD’s at Financial Institutions shall be based upon the
following index :

Financial Institutions?®
(Limited to the maximum in the following grades)

Robinscon Capital Advisors A+ -A-or |IDC 165-300  $ 500,000.00
Robinson Capital Advisors B+ -B-or IDC 125- 164  $ 250,000.00

The Finance Director will be required to update it's bank rating information
annually. CD’s may be invested for a maximum duration of 548 days.
Changes in individual investment positions will be made quarterly, or upon
maturity whichever occurs first.

e. To the extent possible, the investing officer will attempt {o match investments
with anticipated cash flow requirements. No more than 50 percent of
investment vehicles maturing in any given month shall be of a non-liquid
nature (non-negotiable CD's, commercial paper, etc.).

f. Investments will be diversified by security type and institution. With the
exception of U.S. Treasury securities, authorized investment pools, and full
faith and credit government agency obligations no more than 10% ten
percent of the total investment portfolio will be invested in a single security,
or with a single financial institution irrespective of credit or market worthiness.

g. In money market mutual funds or qualified bank trust funds composed of
investment vehicles which are legal for direct investment by local
governments in Michigan.

h. To the extent possible, the treasurer shall attempt to match investments with
anticipated cash flow requirements. Unless matched {o a specific cash fiow,
the treasurer will not directly invest in securities maturing more than five
years from the date of purchase. The finance director shall adopt weighted
average maturity limitations consistent with the investment objectives.

2Gumpliant with the provisions of P.A. 196 of 1897 § 1 {4) as being a quzlified public funds depositery in the State of Michigan

5



Reserve funds and other funds with longer-term investment horizons may be
invested in securities exceeding five (5) years if the maturities of such
investments are made to coincide as nearly as practicable with the expected
use of funds.

X. Pooling of Cash

Except for cash in certain restricted and special accounts, the investment officer may pool cash of
various funds to maximize investment earnings. Investment income shall be allocated to the various
funds based upon their respective participation.

XI. Accounting

The City maintains its records on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered
a separate accounting entity. All investment transactions shall be recorded in the various funds of the
City in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as promulgated by the Government
Accounting Standards Board. Accounting treatment will include.
- investments will be carried at cost or amortized cost which approximates market.
- Premium or discount will be amortized aver the life of the investment.
- Gains or losses of investments in all funds will be recognized at the time of disposition of the
security.
Market price shall be disclosed annually in the financial statements and periodically in the
performance reports.

Xil. Investment Performance and Reporting

The Finance Director shall maintain a monthly investment report that provides the principal and type
of investment by fund, annualized yield, ratio of cash to investments, earnings for the current month
and year-to-date, market price and a summary report of cash and investments maintained in each
financial institution. Performance of the portfolio shall be reported periodically and submitted to the
City Commission. Reports shall include details of the characteristics of the portfolio as well as its
performance for that period. Reports shall be submitted at a minimum on an annual basis (and as
frequently as quarterly or monthly). Material deviations from projected investment strategies shall be
reported immediately to the chief executive officer.

Xill. Safekeeping and Custody; Third-Party Custodial Agreements

All marketable securities purchased through non-primary dealers by the City under this section shall
be properly designated as an asset of the City and must be held in safekeeping by a third party
custodial bank or other third party custodial institution, charterad by the United States qovernment or
the State of Michigan, and no withdrawal of such securities, in whole or in part, shall be made from
safekeeping except by the Finance Director or his designee as authorized herein.

The City will execute third party custodial agreement(s) with its primary bank(s) and depository
institution(s). Such agreements where required under this policy will include letters of authority from
the City, details as to responsibilities of each party, notification of security purchases, sales, delivery,
repurchase agreements and wire transfers, safekeeping and transactions costs, procedures in case
of wire failure or other unforeseen mishaps including liability of each party.

All security transactions purchased through non-primary dealers, including collateral for repurchase
agreements, entered into by the City shall be conducted on a delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis.
Securities will be held by a third party custedian designated by the Finance Director or his designee



and evidenced by safekeeping receipts.

XiV. internal Controls

The Finance Director shall establish a system of internal controls, documented in writing, which is
designed to prevent losses of public funds arising from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by

third parties,

unanticipated changes in financial markets, or imprudent actions by employees and

officers of the Finance Department. Required elements of the system of internal controls shafl include
1) the timely reconciliation of ail bank accounts (i.e., monthly reconciliations within 30 days of the end
of the monthly cycle), and 2) delivery versus payment procedures where applicable and trust receipt
documentation. Internal controls will also encompass at a minimum the additional issues listed below:

transfers of all funds (purchases, sales, etc.)

separation of functions including transaction authority and accounting and record-
keeping

custodial safekeeping (where required under Section V).

avoidance of delivery of bearer form or non-wireable securities to the City

delegation of authority to subordinate staff members

written confirmation of telephone fransactions

supervisory conirol of employee actions

specific guidelines regarding securities losses and remedial action

identification and minimization of the number of authorized investment officials
documentation of decisions made at the committee level and transactions by investment
officials

XV. Investment Policy Adoption

The City's investment policy shall be adopted by resolution of the City Commission. In addition, the
policy and any subsequent modifications made at this time or when necessitated by State statutory
revision must be reviewed and approved by the City Commission on an annuat basis.

Whwserviusers\tiehmanminvestment_infolNVEST_POLICY 2017.wpd






Agenda #3

MANAGER’S MEMO
To: Honorable Mayer Paul; City Commission; Rocco Fortura, Public
Services Director; Ethan Haan; Finance Director
From: Chris D. Wilson, City Manager
Date: December 12, 2023

Subject: 2023 Contract Extension for Al's Asphalt Paving Company.

A contract was awarded to Al's Asphalt Paving Company for the 2023 Pavement
Resurfacing in the City. This is not for major road reconstruction, but just for
areas that required resurfacing. The 2023 Contract included an option to extend
pricing for the 2024 season upon mutual agreement.

Al's submitted a proposal to the City for pricing for the 2024 construction season.
Most pricing, including all labor costs remained the same. Al's did propose an
increase in the cost of milling and a slight reduction in the cost of one material.

Nowak and Fraus was asked to evaluate the impact of these price changes. Per
their analysis, these changes would amount to an increase in roughly 7% for
resurfacing work in the next year. This is below the projected increase the City
would likely incur if this work were bid again. City Administration and Nowak and
Fraus were pleased with Al's performance under the 2023 contract and feels
these terms are advantageous to the City.

RECOMMENDATION - Be it so resolved that the City Commission approves the
2023 Contract Extension with Al's Asphalt Paving Co of Taylor, Ml for 2024
Pavement Resurfacing.






CIVIL ENGINEERS

N F LAND SURVEYORS
LAND PLANNERS
ENGINEERS
December 4, 2023
City of Huntington Woods
26815 Scotia Road

Huntington Woods, Mi 48070

Alin..  Mr. Chris Wilson, City Manager
Mr. Ethan Haan, Finance Director/Treasurer

Re: Pavement Resurfacing Project

2024
F

L = ALY BNRTAGS &A
HW - Lincoin Drive (Allor Ave. to Dundee Rd.)
Huntington Woadis, Michigan

Dear Mr. Wilson;

- " ing Proj X halt Paving Co.
As you are aware, the City of Huntington Woods awarded the 2023 Pavement Resurfacing Project to Al's Asp
of Taylor, Michigan. The contract do%uments included an extension clause for future work based upon a mutual agreement to
hold the established 2023 as-bid unit prices.

. _ _ ; ‘ ber 4
Al's Asphalt Paving Co. has expressed a wilingness to enter into a contract extension {refer to attached Decem .
correspondence) for the upoomg;g 2024 construction season. However, due to Inflationary frends, rising iabor ";g_ld f;'?;e"al
costs, they have requested a slight price adjustment to the contract for the HMA asphait pay ftems to keep up with rising
prices.

_ . _ i i tment
The requested price adjustment is limited to the material cost Increases as provided by the asphalt supplier. This adjus
would quate ‘tg an approximate 7% increase in the overall contract amount from their 2023 contract to their 20240?2&:?-
Based upon our ahalysis this price adjustment is within the average 7%-10% price increase range we have segﬂt oy
projects in our area. All indications ars that 2024 construction costs will increase substantially based upon recen

tabudations and reported material cost increases.

. . : ; : inder of this
Paving contractors have been advised that material suppliers il only hold the 7% price increase for the remain
calendar year. Therefore, in order to minimize additional cost increases, a decislon must be made before December 31, 2023,

Due to their experience, high quality workmanship, and past performance, we aqknowladge that the Cityt of Hun;i:gton Woods
wilt save both time and money associated with re-bidding this work and will lock ina reasonable 7% cost increase.

Therefore, we recommend that the contract for the 2024 Pavement Resurfacing Project be extended to Al's Asrkhait Paving
Co. of 25500 Brest Road, Taylor, M 48180 for an amount to be determined upon completion of our design work.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at any time.

Very truly yours,
NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

Consuiting City Engineer

Enclosures

ce: Huntington Woods - Rocco Fartura, DPW Director (12785 11 Mile Road, Huntington Woods, Mi 46070) - copy
NFE - Brad Brickel, PE., Assistant City Engineer (46777 Woodward Avenue, Poniac, Mi 48342) - copy
File: NFE# NB897 Electronic File - 2024 Contract Extension Recommendation Letter

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

%6777 WOODWARD AVENUE WWW NOWAKFRAUS.COM VOICE: i:gggg;gg
PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032 * -







« (734) 946-1880 » Fax (734) 946-4502
25500 Brest Rd. / Taylor, Ml 48180-4065 « (734) o) Snelt.com

December 4, 2023

Brad W, Brickel PE
Nowak & Fraus Engineers
46777 Woodward Ave
Pontiac, Ml. 48342

Reference: 2023 Pavement Resurfacing Project — 2024 Extension Letter

Mr. Brickel,

Al's Asphalt Paving Company (AAP) is pleased to inform you that the contract unit prices on the 2023
Pavement Resurfacing project may be used as an extension for work to be performed-on the f:t'::e
2024 Resurfacing project other than the two below mentioned items of work.. These_ items r; .e ast
material only increase due to high consumption of fuel and liquid asphalt which has increased in co

since the 2023 bid date.

1. Cold Milling Full Pavement Depth — 2023 Price = $2.50 a SYD / 2024 Price = $3.85a SYD
2. 11001 2.5” 2024 Price — 2023 Price = $112.25 a Ton / 2024 Price = $119.50 a TON.

These are small adjustments to request due to material and fuel increases but piease note that no
additional labor costs were applied to the increases.

Once approved, please send to AAP plans with quantity breakdown so we can prepare subcontracts and
begin scheduling accordingly.

Thank you for this opportunity and we at Al's Asphalt look forward to working with you in 2024.

Warmest Regards,

Senior Project Manager
Al's Asphait Paving Co.






Agenda
Special Meeting of the City Commission

Monday December 18, 2023
7:00 p.m.
City Hall

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Interview Candidates for the Vacancies on Boards and Committees

7:00 Sid Kardon
7:15 Goni Wong
7:30 Ellie Schriner
8:00 Lisa Eyres

coop

2. Discussion of Candidates and Vacancies

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Note: Being a Special Meeting of the City Commission there can be no further action brought before
the Commission.

ADJOURNMENT OF SPECIAL CITY COMMISSION MEETING

Public Expression is encouraged. Comments are invited on each Agenda item when that item comes up for consideration. Matters not listed on the Agenda may be addressed under “Public
Participation”. Please be advised that the Commission Meetings are usually attended by the media and cablecast live, in addition to being re-cablecast following the meeting. The City of
Huntington Woods will provide r yr bl iliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed material being considered at the
meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three working days’ notice to the City. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the
City by writing or calling: Ethan Haan, ADA Coordinator, Huntington Woods City Hall, 26815 Scotia, Huntington Woods, Ml 48070, (248 581-2640). Deaf-Tel(1-248-541-1180).




Anti-Racism Advisory Committee

Huntington Woods
Citizen Interest Form \g wooas

Address 13307 Vernon # Of Yrs. Residing in HW_3°
Phone (248) 259-3366 Email Sidkardon@ gmail.com

Please read the descriptions of the City Boards, Commissions, and Committies in the Descriptions
document. Please check which boards, commissions, or committees you'd like to be considered for.
The City encourages all residents with diverse backgrounds and qualifications apply.

Brief description of background and experience

| am a retired social worker. Early in my career | worked in community mental health; for the last 28 years |
worked in the public schools. | was active in our union, the Michigan Education Association. The MEA and other
unions are committed to meeting the needs of their diverse membership. | am stilla member of the MEA's social
justice committee, which works to promote equal treatment for all members of our society, especially those who
are systemically discriminated against.

Over the years | have been an active community member in Huntington Woods, serving on the Rec board and
coaching youth sports.

Boards

[ ] Arts & Garden Board [ ] Board of Review

Please check the box you have interest in: Please check the box you have interest in:
[] Public Art [] Banking/Finance

[] Tree preservation [ ] Property appraisal/assessing

[ ] Landscape architecture [] Real estate/development law

[ ] Event planning
[] Culture
[ ] Public beautification efforts

[ ] Construction and Property [ ] Library Advisory Board
Maintenance Board of Appeals Please check the box you have interest in:

Please check the box you have interest in: [] Policymaking

[] Architecture [ ] Public relations

[] Building construction [] Library knowlege

[] Engineering



[ ] Parks and Recreation Advisory
Board

Please check the box you have interest in:
[ ] Fitness

[] Recreation
[ ] Policymaking
[ ] Public Relations

Commissions

[ ] Historic District Commission
Please check the box you have interest in:
[] Architecture

[] Building construction
[_] Historic preservation

[] Member of a preservation organization

Committees

Anti-Racism Advisory Committee

Please check the box you have interest in:
[] Policy making
[ ] Public engagement

[¢] Understanding of equity and systemic racism

[ ] Zoning Board of Appeals

Please check the box you have interest in:
[] Building Construction

[] Land use planning
[] Real estate
|:| Engineering
[] Architecture
[ ] Legal background

[ ] Planning Commission
Please check the box you have interest in:
[ ] Landscape architecture

[] Civil Engineering
[] Land use

[] Real estate development

[ ] Communication Advisory
Please check the box you have interest in:

[ ] Communications
[] Public relations

[ ] Social media
[] Branding

[ ] Environmental Advisory Committee [ | Senior Advisory Committee

Please check the box you have interest in:
[] Environmental protection

[ ] Conservation

[] Recycling

[] Sustainability

[] Climate change

Please check the box you have interest in:
[] Aging conditions

[ ] Grants/endowments

[ ] Wellness programming

[] Policymaking



Anti-Racism Advisory Committee
Student Rep

City of Huntington Woods
Citizen Interest Form for City Boards,
Commissions and Committees

Name Goniiong Date 8/15/23
26355 Humber
Andress # Yrs. residing in City =
NA
Home phone Celfphone 2482178984

Eiisill arldpsce goni.wong@ gmail.com

Please review the following descriptions of the City boards, commissions and committees
and check the boards and committees you would like to be considered for. Some boards
and committees are a mix of residents with certain qualifications and others are residents
representing the general public. Everiif you do not have any of the experience or
professional background listed below, the City urges you to apply for consideration. The
City needs residents with diverse backgrounds on its boards and committees.

Brief description of background and experience (use back if needed)

Hello, my name is Goni and I am 15 years old, I am a third generation Asian American and

a second generation Israeli American. I have been a part of many organizations and
extracurriculars that involve all three of the criteria listed under the Anti-Racism Advisory
Committee. These include 4 years of student government and 2 years of class officer, in which I
influenced policy making and brought about more public engagement from the student body in
the affairs of student government/class officer. I am also to be a 2 year member of SDAC
(Student Diversity Advisory Committee) where I led and organized workshops to promote
diversity and raise awareness for discrimination within and outside of our school. On top of what
I have personally done, my school (Roeper) in general focuses on topics such as discrimination,
implicit bias, diversity, systemic racism and so much more, leading to myself having an in-depth
understanding of equity and systemic racism. [ am also a part of organizations outside of school
such as AAPI (Asian American Pacific Islander), USA For Israeli Democracy, and Democracy
Warriors that strengthen my resolve and experience when tackling issues such as racism in

community settings.



E: Anti-Racism Advisory Committee

This Committee considers anti-racism related issues in the City and advises the City Manager
and City Commission on City policies. The Committee meets at least four times a year.
Members should be persons who are interested in or knowledgeable in one of the following
(please check the box you have interest or experience in):

4 Policy making

Public engagement
4 Understanding of equity and systemic racism gained either through engaging
with the subject matter or through lived life experiences

Arts & Garden Board

The Arts & Garden Board (formerly BART Board) was established to bring together those
aspects of city life that enhance our environment. In combining two existing boards,
Beautification and Trees and adding Public Art, the City Commission created a group that has
become broad in its scope and impact on the lives of Huntington Woods' residents. The
Board meets monthly. Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in
one of the following (please check the box you have interest or experience in):

L1 public art

1 Tree preservation

O Landscape architecture

] Event planning

[ culture

] public beautification efforts

Board of Review

The members of the Board of Review examine residents’ property assessment appeals. The
Board has the power to change a citizen’s tax assessment if it feels it is justified. The Board
meets in March, July and December. Members should be persons who are interested or
knowledgeable in one of the following (please check the box you have interest or
experience in):

[ Banking/finance
1 Property appraisal/assessing
1 Real estate/development law



Arts and Garden Board

City of Huntington Woods
Citizen Interest Form for City Boards,
Commissions and Committees

N Ellie Schriner Date 3/13/2023
Bildrass L+74 Kingston Ave #Yrs. residing in City *
Home phone A Cell phone alnd e

. eleanor.schriner@ gm.com
Email address @g

Please review the following descriptions of the City boards, commissions and committees
and check the boards and committees you would like to be considered for. Some boards
and committees are a mix of residents with certain qualifications and others are residents
representing the general public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or
professional background listed below, the City urges you to apply for consideration. The
City needs residents with diverse backgrounds on its boards and committees.

Brief description of background and experience (use back if needed)

Finance background with experience in banking and corporate finance. Have been responsible

Return completed form to City Hall or email to hbarckholtz@hwmi.org



Anti-Racism Advisory Committee

This Committee considers anti-racism related issues in the City and advises the City Manager
and City Commission on City policies. The Committee meets at least four times a year.
Members should be persons who are interested in or knowledgeable in one of the following
(please check the box you have interest or experience in):

J Policy making

[ public engagement

O Understanding of equity and systemic racism gained either through engaging
with the subject matter or through lived life experiences

X

Arts & Garden Board

The Arts & Garden Board (formerly BART Board) was established to bring together those
aspects of city life that enhance our environment. In combining two existing boards,
Beautification and Trees and adding Public Art, the City Commission created a group that has
become broad in its scope and impact on the lives of Huntington Woods' residents. The
Board meets monthly. Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in
one of the following (please check the box you have interest or experience in):

CJ public art

[ Tree preservation

[J Landscape architecture

[/ Event planning

4 culture

[4 Public beautification efforts

X

Board of Review

The members of the Board of Review examine residents’ property assessment appeals. The
Board has the power to change a citizen’s tax assessment if it feels it is justified. The Board
meets in March, July and December. Members should be persons who are interested or
knowledgeable in one of the following (please check the box you have interest or
experience in): '

[4 Banking/finance
Property appraisal/assessing
[J Real estate/development law



X

Budget Advisory Committee

The Committee was established by the 2003 Ad Hoc Operational and Financial Advisory
Committee as one of its recommendations to the City Commission. This Board is advisory in
nature and is charged with the review of the City Budget. It meets during the annual budget
preparation process. Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in
one of the following (please check the box you have interest or experience in):

4 Budgeting
[J public finance
[ Policymaking

Communication Advisory Committee

The objective of this advisory Committee is to review different methods of communicating
with residents and businesses in emergency and non-emergency situations and make
recommendations on how to improve the City’s communication effectiveness. The
Committee will review both technological tools such as the City’s website and social media
platforms as well as non-technological tools such as the newsletter. The Committee meets
as needed. Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in one of the
following (please check the box you have interest or experience in):

[J communications
[J Public relations
[J social media

O Branding

Construction and Property Maintenance Board of Appeals

The Board meets to aid residents who feel they cannot comply with the City and State
Building Codes and to interpret the building codes. They meet as needed. Members should
be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in one of the following (please check the
box you have interest or experience in):

[ Architecture
O Building construction
O Engineering



Environmental Sustainability
Advisory Committee

e

ciny of Hurrtin e n
.. Woods

City of Huntington Woods
Citizen Interest Form for City Boards,
Commissions and Committees

Name L icn E:/V“f’c Date_4 - 20— 42
Address !'175’@ Lo Salle Lh #Yrs. residing in City _ 3¢
Home phone = Cellphone QYP— 506 — 9 6 6%

Email address l,g f' resrd @ .9 INGL [, (opn

Please review the following descriptions of the City boards, commissions and committees
and check the boards and committees you would like to be considered for. Some boards
and committees are a mix of residents with certain qualifications and others are residents
representing the general public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or
professional background listed below, the City urges you to apply for consideration. The
City needs residents with diverse backgrounds on its boards and committees.

Brief description of background and experience (use back if needed)
OQ e a0y AQ’LLM_acﬂﬂ ‘f%% Hog /¥ '/'/?/{ sfed s
S a Mestois sun Rublic Yepltt - (0 pasn ga el

Dpadnb 7 F gt Uolles wiod ‘ L" Ly 4 022

YO N g o o a2 -
'44’."/‘/‘

Return completed form to City Hall or email to



Anti-Racism Advisory Committee

This Committee considers anti-racism related issues in the City and advises the City Manager
and City Commission on City policies. The Committee meets at least four times a year.
Members should be persons who are interested in or knowledgeable in one of the following
(please check the box you have interest or experience in):

L1 Policy making

L] Public engagement

L) Understanding of equity and systemic racism gained either through engaging
with the subject matter or through lived life experiences

X Arts & Garden Board

The Arts & Garden Board (formerly BART Board) was established to bring together those
aspects of city life that enhance our environment. In combining two existing boards,
Beautification and Trees and adding Public Art, the City Commission created a group that has
become broad in its scope and impact on the lives of Huntington Woods' residents. The
Board meets monthly. Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in
one of the following (please check the box you have interest or experience in):

L] Public art
Tree preservation
] Landscape architecture
L] Event planning
] culture
Public beautification efforts

Board of Review

The members of the Board of Review examine residents’ property assessment appeals. The
Board has the power to change a citizen’s tax assessment if it feels it is justified. The Board
meets in March, July and December. Members should be persons who are interested or
knowledgeable in one of the following (please check the box you have interest or
experience in):

L] Banking/finance
Property appraisal/assessing
] Real estate/development law



	December 19, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Agenda
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA

	consent 1
	consent 2
	consent 3
	consent 4a
	consent 4b
	consent 4c
	consent 4d
	consent 4e
	consent 4f
	consent 4g
	communications
	agenda 1
	agenda 2
	agenda 3
	brds-coms packet

